> é o 1

| ‘ ' N\ www.thomastwp.org
TOWNSHIP
INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY

COMMUNITY = SERVICE

We ore committed to working with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 3, 2025 @ 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approve the October 6, 2025, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing

A. None.

8. Unfinished Business
A. None.

9. New Business

A.  Approve Resolution 25-19; establishing the 2026 Board of Trustees meeting dates.
B.  Approve Resolution 25-20; to accept the Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA)

Budget Apportionment.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development L. Police Dept
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Board Members
D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
11.  Executive Session
A. None

12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting. Persons
interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by
fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not possible, every reasonable effort
will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Page 2-November 3, 2025 Board Agenda

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is the
Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Sommers will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If there
are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all citizens are
requested to limit their address to three minutes.



249 N. Miller Roa

) . ) ) B bi“.v“‘;wlth';);ru\s l\l’b.()l‘é‘
Thomas |

TOWNSH

INTEGRITY * ACCOUN 1»\£‘ll||.
COMMUNITY * SERV

We are committed to working with the
provide quelity-deven, c.‘men-;acus

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 6, 2025
7:00 p.m.

1. The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Sommers.

2. PRESENT: List, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine
ABSENT: Witt

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Deidre Frollo; Deputy Clerk/Administrative
Assistant, Connie Watt; Financial Services Director, Aleigha Crowl; DPW Director,
Trevor Schultz; Community Development Director, Dan Sika; Parks Director, John
Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Eric Cowles; Township Attorney,
Otto Brandt and interested parties.

3. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by McDonald, to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 6. 2025 @ 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approve the September 8, 2025, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Approve the quarterly update to the 2025/2026 fiscal year goals.
D. Approve the hiring of Andrew Arvantis as paid on-call firefighter with contingencies.
E. Approve the hiring of Emiliano Gutierrez as paid on-call firefighter with contingencies.
F. Accept the resignation of Nathan Wachowicz from the Fire Department.
G. Accept the resignation of Mason Young from the Fire Department.
H. Approve the hiring of Kailey Irish as Nature Center Coordinator with contingencies.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Resolution 25-18; recognizing Fiesta Kona Inc. as a non-profit organization in

order to apply for a charitable gaming license from the State of Michigan.
B. Approve the request for permission for Parks Department to sell a 2004 Silverado 2500



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 6, 2025
Page 2 of 4
box truck and a 2008, 2500 Silverado box truck.

C. Approve the Purchase of 2025 5-yard Dump Truck for $82,463 from McDonald Ford and
Scientific Equipment.
D. Approve a fireworks display at Swan Valley High School.

E. Approve the bid from Wobig in the amount of $33,933.00 for concrete replacement at
Fire Station #2.
F. Approve Agreement with Chippewa Nature Center to manage and monitor invasive
species until September of 2028.
10.  Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development I.  Police Dept
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Board Members
D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
11.  Executive Session
A.None

12.  Adjournment

5. Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by McDonald, to approve the Consent
Agenda. Motion carried unanimously.
A.  Approval of the Board Minutes from the September 8, 2025 regular meeting.
B. Expenditures consisting of: $6,907,656.94

Clearing Fund $7,712.56
General Fund $221,964.81
Public Safety-Fire Department $55,124.18
Fire Apparatus $11,759.99
Public Safety-Police Department $42,887.47
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement $0.00
Downtown Development Authority $580.03
Revolving Road Fund $0.00
SSRP Grant $402,557.43
Sewer Fund $199,454.98
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund $3,373.27
Water Fund $508,107.84
Municipal Refuse $84,179.45
Technology Fund $4,990.77
Tax $5,364,964.16
C. Approved the quarterly update to the 2025/2026 fiscal year goals.
D. Approved the hiring of Andrew Arvantis as paid on-call firefighter with
contingencies.
E. Approved the hiring of Emilio Gutierrez as paid on-call firefighter with
contingencies.
E. Accepted the resignation of Nathan Wachowicz from the Fire Department.

G. Accepted the resignation of Mason Young from the Fire Department.
H. Approved the hiring of Kailey Irish as Nature Center Coordinator with
contingencies.
6.  Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A.  Jerry Muylle of 9655 Dice Road addressed the Board regarding concerns with the
lighting system used at the condos in the 9700 block of Dice Road and the
brightness of these lights.
7.  Public Hearing
A. None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 6, 2025

Page 3 of 4
8.
A.
9.
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
.
10.

Unfinished Business

None.

New Business

It was moved by McDonald, seconded by DeLine, to approve Resolution 25-18,
recognizing Fiesta Kona Inc. as a non-profit organization in order to apply for a
charitable gaming license in the State of Michigan.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, List McDonald
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Witt

Resolution was adopted.
It was moved by Thayer, seconded by List, to give permission for the sale of a
2004 Silverado 2500 box truck and a 2008 Silverado 2500 box truck by the Parks
Department. Motion carried unanimously.
It was moved by Monahan, seconded by DeLine, to approve the purchase of a
2025, 5-yard dump truck for $82,463.00 from McDonald Ford and Scientific
Equipment by the Department of Public Works. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by McDonald, seconded by List to approve the fireworks display
at Swan Valley High School on October 24, 2025. Motion carried unanimously.
It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan, to approve the bid from Wobig
in the amount of $33,933.00 for concrete replacement at Fire Station #2. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by List, to approve the three-year contract with
Chippewa Nature Center for maintenance and monitoring of the Thomas
Township Nature Preserve, ending September 30, 2028, at a rate of $23,900.00
annually.

Ayes: McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, List

Nays: Monahan, DeLine

Motion carried.

Report of Officers and Staff:

mm gnwp

™o

Supervisor’s Report — Received comments on how nice our Township campus is.
Clerk’s Report — Deputy Watt and myself both passed certification training.
Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report — Great job on Pancake Breakfast; thank you to John & Dylan
on the work putting together the Evening in the Park.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report; Booster Station near the water tower is
running.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report; Pancake Breakfast was a success.
Thanks to those who attended. Firefighter of the Year to be awarded to Ryan
DeLong. Fire Training at Oakland Community College went very well.

Receive and file the Police Department Report; cameras have electricity going to
them and should be going on-line soon. Two weddings in the Police Dept.



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 6, 2025
Page 4 of 4

J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report; Haunted Train starts this
weekend, always concerned with having enough volunteers. Did a TV Interview
for WNEM. Soccer ends Saturday. Farmer’s Market ends October 13", Thank
you for those who attended Evening in the Park.

11.  Executive Session:
A. None.

12. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan, to adjourn the meeting at 8:03 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4895
989.781.0150 | 7 985.781.0290

www.thomas twp.org

e

TOWNSHIP

INTEGRITY « ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY © SERVICE

We are committed to viorking sith the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 3rd, 2025

o SUBMITTED BY: Aleigha Crowl, Fiscal Services Director

o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:
The Appropriations Act, passed in March, appropriated total funds for the 2025/2026 fiscal year to operate the
various funds' budgets. The board needs to approve the total expenditures in each fund monthly.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were $11,435.54.
Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll expenditures are not required to be
included in this motion.

° MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:-
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balance report

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the expenditures totaling $1,203,532.08 with individual fund totals as
follows:

Clearing Fund.................oooooiiiiiiii $3,893.77
General Fund..............oooiviiio $102,776.82
Public Safety — Fire Department........................ $28,866.76
Fire Apparatus..........c..o.ooooviiiiiiiiininiin . $313.33
Public Safety — Police Department...................... $76,651.66
Public Safety — Drug Law Enforcement................ $0.00
Downtown Development Authority..................... $5,943.09
Road Revolving Fund......................o.coo $0.00
SSRP GRANT......coiiiiiiii il $396,914.12
Sewer Fund.............ooooiiii $45,175.24
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund........................ $0.00
Water Fund..................ooooi $405,996.45
Municipal Refuse................c.coooiiiviiiiini $84,893.85
Technology Fund..................ooovviiiiiin $12,707.07
R g 353§ SRR 5 £ § Biamsenamsmmos 23 52 3 3 § b ARSI $39,399.92

As shown on checks #71783-71911, #1114-1124



LU/ 4Y9/2ULD UZ:38 PM

User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Invoice Date

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor

Invoice Desc.

Invoice

Due Date

Page:

1/12

Amount Check

Fund 100 CLEARING FUND

Dept 000
100-000-231.575
100-000-231.716

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Dept 000

101-000-040.716
101-000-040.716
101-000-255.126
101-000-449.000
101-000-448.000
101-000~-500.000
101-000-642.000

09/24/25
10/17/25

10/08/25
11/01/25
10/09/25
10/10/25
10/10/25
10/06/25
10/01/25

Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE

101-101-745.000
101-101-802.000
101-101-817.000
101-101-900.000

Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE

101-172-716.000
101-172-716.100
101-172-716.100
101-172-716.200
101-172-716.300
101-172-804.000
101-172-936.000

Dept 191 ELECTIONS

101-191-740.000
101-191-740.000
101-191-740.000

Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-716.000
101-215-716.100
101-215-716.100
101-215-716.200
101-215-716.300
101-215-900.100
101-215-936.000

Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT

101-253-716.000
101-253-716.100
101-253-716.100

10/23/25
10/01/25
10/23/25
09/30/25

10/17/25
10/17/25
10/23/25
11/01/25
10/23/25
10/20/25
10/23/25

09/24/25
09/30/25
10/23/25

10/17/25
10/17/25
10/23/25
11/01/25
10/23/25
10/17/25
10/23/25

10/17/25
10/17/25
10/23/25

CHOICEONE BANK
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
DELTA DENTAL

LATIVIAN CLUB OF SAGINAW
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER
MIDWEST ROOF & GUTTER
STEVEN DUPERON

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
OTTO BRANDT

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND

CHOICEONE BANK
PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
U. S. POSTAL SERVICE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORATION
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF

HEALTH INSURANCE

Total For Dept 000

Total For Fund 100 CLEARING FUND

HEALTH INSURANCE
NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM

REFUND - PAVILION RENTAL DEPOSIT
THOMAS CROSSINGS 28 LOTS SEPTEMBER
THOMAS CROSSINGS 28 LOTS SEPTEMBER

REFUND OVERPAYMENT - BUILDING

DUPERON PLOT - BUY BACK -OWEN CEME

Total For Dept 000

REIMBURSEMENTS - BOARD
LEGAL SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENTS - BOARD
SAGINAW NEWS

SEPTEMBER 2025
0003 -11/20-12/

0004-11/01-11/3
RIS0006648565
09/13/2025
Multiple
Multiple

PERMIT - 254-25
OCTOBER 1, 2025

25-014
SEPTEMBER 2025
25-014

3464866

Total For Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP - FROLLO
REIMBURSEMENTS - MANAGER

0003 -11/20-12/
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025
RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
1253074 - 2026
25-015

Total For Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025

VOTER INFO CARDS

BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - PRECINC

Total For Dept 191 ELECTIONS

HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
NEWSLETTER - FALL 2025
REIMBURSEMENTS - CLERK

Total For Dept 215 CLERK
HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

239078
OCTOBER 28, 202

0003 -11/20-12/
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025
RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
81276

Multiple

0003 -11/20-12/
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025

10/14/25
10/28/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25

10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

10/14/25
10/14/25
10/28/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

120.00

3,773

.17

—————

3,893.77

3,893

1,158.
282.
200.

585

20

5,188

220.
987.
250.
226.

—_—

1,684.

2,198
12
82
80
23

166

126.
625.
1,317.

—_—

2,0609.

2,329.
17.

48
156
14
3,645
333

1,841

77

09
62
00

.50
2,342.
.00
600.

_—

.21

00

00

«55
.31
.30
.27
«33
890.
.66

_——

3,453.

37

79

22
10
83

21

29
46

.99
.85
.93
.27
.33

—_——

6,546.

12

.54
L5
114.

32
29

71788
71856

71854
71866
71798
71889
71890
71805
71830

71896
71809
71896
71807

71856
71856
71876
71866
71876
71867
71896

71788
71811
71905

71856
71856
71876
71866
71876
71887
71896

71856
71856
71876



LU/ 2Y/72U25 UZ:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP rage: Z/1¢
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 137.77 71866
101-253-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 31.42 71876
101-253-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 37.10 71788
101-253-745.000 10/02/25 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE CHAIR Multiple 10/14/25 422.76 71813
101-253-804.000 09/24/25- CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 99.00 71788
101-253-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - FINANCE 25-017 10/28/25 312.50 71896
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 3,011.70
Dept 257 ASSESSING
101-257-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH/VISION 0002-11/20-12/1 10/28/25 2.28 71855
101-257-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 7.42 71876
101-257-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 15.69 71866
101-257-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 2.05 71876
101-257-810.000 09/29/25 MICHIGAN ASSESSING COALITION OCTOBER ASSESSING SERVICES 1112 10/14/25 8,133.33 71803
101-257-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - ASSESSING 25-018 10/28/25 166.67 71896
Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 8,327.44
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 138.38 71788
101-265-740.000 09/30/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT INVOICE - ADMN BLDG 0107666-001 10/14/25 91.00 71810
101-265-740.650 10/16/25 TRI-CITY KUSTOMZ HOMETOWN HERO BANNERS 4484 10/28/25 1,305.00 71901
101-265-745.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 1,890.23 71788
101-265-810.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 393.00 71788
101-265-810.000 09/30/25 SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 162025 10/14/25 100.00 71825
101-265-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 571.43 71839
101-265-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL FUND 25-019 10/28/25 375.00 71896
101-265-850.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 613.62 71788
101-265-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT Multiple 10/28/25 1,716.55 71862
101-265-930.000 038/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 66.28 71788
101-265-930.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 34.02 71797
101-265-930.000 09/23/25: TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.88 71840
101-265-930.000 10/02/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER LAWN SERVICE - 249 N MILLER RD 217245464 10/14/25 250.48 71841
101-265-930.000 10/13/25 MARLO CO LAWN SPRINKLER SYS WINTERIZATION - WRK ORD 146561 - A 131913 10/28/25 139.00 71878
101-265-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL FUND 25-019 10/28/25 453.98 71896
101-265-940.100 038/30/25 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL JULY - SEPT 202 10/28/25 127.85 71899
Total For Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS 9,099.70
Dept 276 CEMETERY
101-276-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 1,750.00 71839
101-276-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
101-276-940.100 09/24/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 2395 N RIVER RD - PORTABLE TOILET 0925-535 10/14/25 110.00 71814
101-276-940.100 10/16/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 2395 N RIVER RD - PORTABLE TOILET 1025-444 10/28/25 110.00 71886
101-276-940.100 09/30/25 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL JULY - SEPT 202 10/28/25 98.56 71899
Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY 2,902.45
Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 742.86 71839
101-282-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD 204835842793 10/28/25 143.12 71862
Total For Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 885.98
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 701.92 71856
101-371-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH/VISION 0002-11/20-12/1 10/28/25 15.93 71855



10/29/2025 02:38 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Invoice Date

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor

Invoice Desc.

Invoice

Page:

Due Date

3/12

Amount Check

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

101-371-716.100 10/17/25
101-371-716.100 10/23/25
101-371-716.200 11/01/25
101-371~-716.300 10/23/25
101-371-740.000 09/24/25
101-371-740.000 10/04/25
101-371-745.000 10/23/25
101-371-802.000 10/01/25
101-371-810.000 10/06/25
101-371-810.000 10/23/25
101-371-817.000 09/23/25
101-371-850.100 09/24/25
101-371-900.000 09/30/25
101-371-938.100 09/30/25
101-371-960.000 09/24/25

Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES

101-421-716.000 10/17/25
101-421-716.100 10/17/25
101-421-716.100 10/17/25
101-421-716.100 10/23/25
101-421-716.200 11/01/25
101-421-716.300 10/23/25
101-421-740.000 09/24/25
101-421-810.000 10/21/25
101-421-810.000 10/23/25
101-421-850.100 09/24/25
101-421-936.000 10/23/25
101-421-938.100 09/30/25

Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000 09/30/25

Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION

101-752-716.000 10/17/25
101-752-716.100 10/17/25
101-752-716.100 10/17/25
101-752-716.100 10/23/25
101-752-716.200 11/01/25
101-752-716.300 10/23/25
101-752-740.000 09/26/25
101-752-740.000 06/30/25
101-752-740.000 10/23/25
101-752-810.000 10/23/25
101-752-817.000 10/01/25
101-752-836.000 10/01/25
101-752-936.000 10/23/25

Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
CHOICEONE BANK

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
OTTO BRANDT

SAGINAW AREA GIS AUTHORITY
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
SPICER GROUP INC.
CHOICEONE BANK

MLIVE MEDIA GROUP
SPEEDWAY/WEX INC

CHOICEONE BANK

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
CHOICEONE BANK

JOSHUA MCGOWAN

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
CHOICEONE BANK

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
SPEEDWAY/WEX INC

CONSUMERS ENERGY CO

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE
PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
OTTO BRANDT

COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
OFFICE SUPPLIES

REIMBURSEMENTS - COMMUNITY DEVELOP
LEGAL SERVICES

2025/2026 MEMBERSHIP DUES/5480 PAR
REIMBURSEMENTS - COMMUNITY DEVELOP
THOMAS TWP - THOMAS RIDGE PLAT RVW
MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
SAGINAW NEWS

GAS/DIESEL FUEL

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF

0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025
RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
SEPTEMBER 2025
7007169739
25-020
SEPTEMBER 2025
4094

25-020

240642
SEPTEMBER 2025
3464866
107696582
SEPTEMBER 2025

Total For Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH/VISION

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW
REIMBURSEMENTS - CONSTRUCTION CODE
MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
REIMBURSEMENTS - CONSTRUCTION CODE
GAS/DIESEL FUEL

0003 -11/20-12/
0002-11/20-12/1
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025
RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
SEPTEMBER 2025
2025-4

25-021
SEPTEMBER 2025
25-021
107696582

Total For Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES

UTILITY BILL - STREET LIGHTS

Total For Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING

HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH/VISION

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
FULL-ZIP JACKETS - PARKS
NAME BADGE - KARL
REIMBURSEMENTS - PARKS & REC
REIMBURSEMENTS - PARKS & REC
LEGAL SERVICES

EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL
REIMBURSEMENTS - PARKS & REC

Total For Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION

Multiple

0003 -11/20-12/
0002-11/20-12/1
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025

RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
8818
0106922-001
25-022

25-022

SEPTEMBER 2025
299269
25-022

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/14/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25

10/14/25

10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

91.
190.
25.

196

53.
135.

137

3,742.
375

244
30

210.
49.

224

—_——

6,434

2,066.

4
22

55.

188
is5
261

225.
156.
10.
166.
90.

————

3,263

5,937

—_———

5,937

3,439
9
33

127.
393.
32.

140

22.
142.
187.

50.
155.
166.

——

.66

4,900

.78
39
07
02
.98
58
00
.50
00
00
.25
.34
89
97
.95

.57

68
+95
.30
45
.22
.26
.75
00
25
02
67
87

.02

.54
.54

-39
.78
.25
73
97
73
.00
04
61
50
00
00
66

71856
71876
71866
71876
71788
71829
71896
71809
71817
71896
71827
71788
71807
71826
71788

71856
71855
71856
71876
71866
71876
71788
71872
71896
71788
71896
71826

71792

71856
71855
71856
71876
71866
71876
71800
71810
71896
71896
71809
71865
71896



10/29/2025 02:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/12

User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/298/2025

DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC

101-756-974.550 07/31/25 AKT PEERLESS PRJCT 20354S00 - 8 ACRE PORTION - 81993 10/28/25 2,850.00 71851
Total For Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 2,850.00

Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS

101-761-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 128.54 71788
Total For Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS 128.54

Dept 763 SOCCER

101-763-740.000 09/26/25 MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE 2025 FALL SOCCER SHIRTS - PARKS 8920 10/14/25 17.76 71800

101-763-740.000 09/30/25 SAGINAW COUNTY HEALTH DEPART POOL TESTING - 4TH QUARTER - JULY- 16978 10/14/25 210.00 71818

101-763-740.300 10/21/25 MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE 2025 FALL SOCCER SHIRT 9115 10/28/25 3.92 71877

101-763-740.675 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 299.94 71788
Total For Dept 763 SOCCER 531.62

Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL

101-765-810.000 07/30/25 JOSEPH F MURBWSKI MENS SOFTBALL - 07/17/25-07/30/25 2025-4A 10/28/25 64.00 71871
Total For Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL 64.00

Dept 767 BASKETBALL

101-767-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 973.71 71788
Total For Dept 767 BASKETBALL 973:171

Dept 769 VOLLEYBALL

101-769-740.000 09/17/25 MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE SAND VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS - PARKS 8712 10/14/25 185.60 71800

101-769-740.000 10/15/25 MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE ROETHKE PARK VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 9023 10/28/25 59.40 71877
Total For Dept 769 VOLLEYBALL 245.00

Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

101-770-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION, LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 5,707.14 71839

101-770-850.100 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 211.48 71788

101-770-920.000 09/30/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER L4 LIG Multiple 10/14/25 361.89 71792

101-770-920.000 10/01/25 THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - S ROBERT MILLER SO 07/01/25-10/01/ 10/14/25 2,501.34 71837

101-770-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST Multiple 10/28/25 496.25 71862

101-770-930.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 477.58 71788

101-770-930.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 581.14 71797

101-770-930.000 10/09/25 MARLO CO LAWN SPRINKLER SYS WINTERIZATION - WRK ORD 146560 - P 131609 10/14/25 202.00 71801

101-770-930.000 10/08/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 249 N MILLER RD - PORTABLE TOILET 1025-169 10/14/25 110.00 71814

101-770-930.000 09/26/25 RENT RITE OF SAGINAW, LLC LOG SPLITTER - PARKS 340370-3 CLOSED 10/14/25 111.87 71816

101-770-930.000 09/30/25 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT - SOCCER - PARKS SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 179.52 71823

101-770-930.000 09/30/25 STONE QUEST INC TOPSOIL/PLAYGROUND MULCH/BEACH PEB SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 1,970.85 71831

101-770-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840

101-770-930.000 10/08/25 JOHN WIRTZ & SONS INC SUNFLOWERS - PARKS 2025 10/28/25 5,600.00 71869

101-770-930.000 10/16/25 LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. SVC - DAY PARK - PARKS 3300 10/28/25 787.19 71873

101-770-930.000 10/21/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC REPAIR FENCE & PILLARS - PARKS 11747 10/28/25 7,801.30 71902

101-770-930.000 10/21/25 TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 301.89 71904

101-770-938.100 09/30/25 SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 107696582 10/14/25 661.27 71826

101-770-940.100 09/30/25 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL JULY - SEPT 202 10/28/25 1,410.89 71899
Total For Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 30,307.49

Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER

101-772-740.000 10/09/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT BUSINESS CARDS - IRISH 0107732-001 10/14/25 48.00 71810

101-772-740.000 10/15/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT NAME BADGE/NAME PLATE - IRISH 0107790-001 10/28/25 44.42 71884

101-772-810.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 99.99 71788

101-772-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - NATURE CENTER 25-023 10/28/25 125.00 71896



10/29/2025 02:38 PM

User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Invoice Date

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor

Invoice Desc.

Invoice

Page:

Due Date

5/12

Amount Check

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER

101-772-901.
101-772-920.
101-772-920.
101-772-930.
101-772-940.
101-772-940.

000
000
000
000
000
000

10/13/25
10/01/25
10/15/25
10/08/25
09/24/25
10/16/25

Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS

101-774-740.000
101-774-740.000
101-774-740.000

09/24/25
10/08/25
10/21/25

Dept 775 DAY CAMP

101-775-740.000
101-775-831.000
101-775-831.000

Dept 776 TRAIN
101-776-930.000
101-776-930.000
101-776-930.000
101-776-930.000
101-776-930.000

Fund 205 PUBLIC
Dept 000

205-000-716.
205-000-716.
205-000-716.
205-000-716.
205-000-716.300
205-000-740.000
205-000-740.000
205-000-740.000
205-000-740.000
205-000-740.000
205-000-740.205
205-000-742.000
205-000-745.000
205-000-745.000
205-000-802.000
205-000-810.000
205-000-810.000
205-000-810.000
205-000-810.000
205-000-810.000
205-000-850.000

000
100
100
200

04/01/25
08/19/25
10/20/25

10/07/25
09/30/25
10/08/25
10/14/25
10/09/25

SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT

10/17/25
10/17/25
10/23/25
11/01/25
10/23/25
09/24/25
10/03/25
10/08/25
09/30/25
10/21/25
10/13/25
09/29/25
10/21/25
10/23/25
10/06/25
09/24/25
10/06/25
10/23/25
10/02/25
10/02/25
09/24/25

PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT
THOMAS TWP WATER

CONSUMERS ENERGY CO

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C
R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C

CHOICEONE BANK
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
TSC STORES

MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHANDISE
SCHOMAKER FARMS
SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONSUMERS AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT
CONSUMERS AUTO PARTS
SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
CHOICEONE BANK

GRAINGER

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT
PRO COMM INC

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC
WORKWEAR STORE (THE)

NBS COMMERCIAL INTERIORS
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
MASUD PATTERSON & SCHUTTER P
CHOICEONE BANK

TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION, LLC
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER
VECTOR TECH GROUP

CHOICEONE BANK

NATURE CENTER HOURS BOARD/FLYERS
UTILITY BILL ~ 6660 GRATIOT RD
UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE PORTABLE
6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE RD - POR

0107759-001
07/01/25-10/01/
203145061179
OCTOBER 2025
0925-537
1025-445

Total For Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

Total For Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS

DAY CAMP SHIRTS - PARKS
DAY CAMP TRIP - 08/15/25 - PARKS
2025 DAY CAMP TRIPS - 7/11,7/18 &

Total For Dept 775 DAY CAMP

TRAIN PARTS - PARKS
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE - PARKS
TRAIN PARTS - PARKS
TRAIN PARTS - PARKS

Total For Dept 776 TRAIN

SEPTEMBER 2025
OCTOBER 2025
OCTOBER 2025

7196
000169
Multiple

5032-178645
SEPTEMBER 2025
0102106615
Multiple
Multiple

Total For Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
SPANNER WRENCH - FIRE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIRE

OPERATING SUPPLIES - FIRE
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FIRE

UNIFORMS - FIRE

OFFICE FURNITURE - FIRE
REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD
LABOR COUNSEL

MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF
LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE
REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD
LAWN SERVICE - 8215 SHIELDS DR
THOMAS TWP CABLING DROP - FIRE
MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF

0003 -11/20-12/
0003 -11/20-12/
NOVEMBER 2025
RIS0006648565
NOVEMBER 2025
SEPTEMBER 2025
9664116895
OCTOBER 2025
0107527-001
53887

85956255

31744

467917

25-024

1677

SEPTEMBER 2025
11500

25-024
217247808
234529
SEPTEMBER 2025

10/28/25 126.00 71884
10/14/25 204.43 71837
10/28/25 264.76 71862
10/14/25 386.57 71797
10/14/25 220.00 71814
10/28/25 220.00 71886
1,739.17
10/14/25 88.95 71788
10/14/25 135.38 71797
10/28/25 53.94 71904
278.27
10/14/25 666.64 71800
10/14/25 288.40 71821
10/28/25 697.50 71895
1,652.54
10/14/25 146.14 71791
10/14/25 58.80 71808
10/14/25 11.65 71822
10/28/25 85.30 71861
10/28/25 0.00 71891
301.89
102,776.82
10/28/25 6,869.07 71856
10/28/25 51.93 71856
10/28/25 256.67 71876
10/28/25 477.59 71866
10/28/25 74.40 71876
10/14/25 279.59 71788
10/14/25 56.34 71795
10/14/25 73.17 71797
10/14/25 94.60 71810
10/28/25 385.20 71885
10/28/25 176.01 71857
10/14/25 47.50 71848
10/28/25 6,552.14 71881
10/28/25 1,671.00 71896
10/14/25 400.00 71802
10/14/25 575.99 71788
10/14/25 642.86 71839
10/28/25 593.75 71896
10/28/25 44 .50 71903
10/28/25 145.00 71907
10/14/25 248.03 71788



10/29/2025 02:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-850.100 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 78.00 71788
205-000-920.000 038/30/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 SIREN RD 206348348767 10/14/25 27.48 71792
205-000-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR Multiple 10/28/25 1,249.16 71862
205-000-930.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 19.07 71788
205-000-930.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 22.97 71797
205-000-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
205-000-930.000 09/10/25 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - GENERATORS - Multiple 10/28/25 137.50 71891
205-000-930.100 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
205-000-930.200 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
205-000-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD 25-024 10/28/25 229.93 71896
205-000-938.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 396.87 71788
205-000-938.000 09/30/25 NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 83.70 71808
205-000-938.000 10/01/25 SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 55.95 71824
205-000-938.000 09/17/25 WIELAND TRUCKS CENTER REPAIR 2009 INTERNATION 7500 - FIR 185168 10/14/25 636.53 71846
205-000-938.100 09/30/25 SPEEDWAY /WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 107696582 10/14/25 804.43 71826
205-000-940.100 09/30/25 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL JULY - SEPT 202 10/28/25 143.91 71899
205-000-960.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 110.25 71788
205-000-960.000 09/30/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIRE 0107527-001 10/14/25 54.00 71810
205-000-960.000 10/15/25 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE ADVANCED FIRE TRAINING SEMINAR TOW 11105522 10/28/25 2,600.00 71882

Total For Dept 000 28,866.76

Total For Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 28,866.76
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
Dept 000
206-000-970.000 10/13/25 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS JACKET HOSE - FIRE SI-160971 10/28/25 313:33 71883

Total For Dept 000 313.33

Total For Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS 313.33
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-715.000 10/06/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 3RD QUARTER 2025 CLAIM #81831 10/14/25 276.95 71799
207-000-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 11,277.88 71856
207-000-716.100 10/17./25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH/VISION 0002-11/20-12/1 10/28/25 5.16 71855
207-000-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 B89.56 71856
207-000-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 559.88 71876
207-000-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 920.41 71866
207-000-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 167.65 71876
207-000-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 125.88 71788
207-000-740.000 10/08/25 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 5 LB DRY CHEMICAL RECHARGE - POLIC 3576996 10/14/25 41.00 71833
207-000-740.000 10/01/25 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC TASERS - POLICE INUS382885 10/28/25 9,720.00 71852
207-000-740.000 10/15/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT PROPERTY LOGS - POLICE 0107785-001 10/28/25 36.50 71884
207-000-742.000 10/03/25 ED REHMANN & SONS UNIFORMS - POLICE 536537 10/14/25 48.00 71793
207-000-742.000 10/06/25 WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - POLICE 32153 10/14/25 91.00 71848
207-000-745.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 492.87 71788
207-000-745.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 270.96 71797
207-000-745.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD 25-025 10/28/25 1,671.00 71896
207-000-802.000 10/01/25 OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 3,325.00 71809
207-000-804.000 10/14/25 CENTRAL MI ASC CHIEFS OF POL 2026 MEMBERSHIP - COWLES 2026 10/28/25 25.00 71859
207-000-810.000 10/01/25 5707 STATE ST OC LLC Q3 WASHES - POLICE 100125-1 10/14/25 216.00 71783
207-000-810.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 117.90 71788
207-000-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION, LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 285.71 71839



10/29/2025 02:38 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-810.000 09/30/25 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT - SEPTEMBER 2025 16856 10/28/25 285.60 71889
207-000-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD 25-025 10/28/25 125.00 71896
207-000-810.000 10/02/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER LAWN SERVICE - 8215 SHIELDS DR 217247808 10/28/25 44.49 71903
207-000-850.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 264.63 71788
207-000-850.100 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 161.34 71788
207-000-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 202522115992 10/28/25 280.95 71862
207-000-930.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 19.07 71788
207-000-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
207-000-930.000 09/10/25 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - GENERATORS - Multiple 10/28/25 137.50 71891
207-000-936.000 10/03/25 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2026 MDT ANNUAL MAINTEANACE CHRG - 16928 10/14/25 10,000.00 71819
207-000-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - PUBLIC SAFETY BLD 25-025 10/28/25 229.93 71896
207-000-938.000 09/23/25 GARBER CS INC TIRES/WHEEL ALIGNMNT - 2024 CHEV T 641976 10/14/25 1,621.58 71794
207-000-938.000 10/01/25 STROEBEL AUTOMOTIVE OIL/FILTER CHNG - 2022 FORD F150 - RO #42142 10/14/25 102.49 71832
207-000-938.000 10/21/25 STROEBEL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR - 2022 FORD F-150 - POLICE RO #42296 10/28/25 121.85 71894
207-000-938.100 09/30/25 SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 107696582 10/14/25 2,026.30 71826
207-000-960.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 618.47 71788
207-000-960.000 10/01/25 LEXIPOL, LLC POLICE ONE ACADEMY ANNUAL RATE INVPRA11258963 10/28/25 1,019.26 71875
207-000-970.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 1,374.29 71788
207-000-970.000 10/20/25 ADVANCED BUSINESS COMMUNICAT TRAFFIC CAMERAS - POLICE 17757 10/28/25 25,000.00 71850
207-000-970.000 10/17/25 LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. SVC - CAMERAS - GRATIOT RD - POLIC 3311 10/28/25 2,620.71 71873

Total For Dept 000 76,651.66

i,

Total For Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 76,651.66
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
Dept 000
248-000-910.000 07/22/25 MY MEMBER INSURANCE AGENCY RENWL COMMERCIAL PKG - DDA 1839 10/28/25 4,231.00 71880
248-000-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT Multiple 10/28/25 188.79 71862
248-000-940.100 09/30/25 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL JULY - SEPT 202 10/28/25 1,523.30 71899

Total For Dept 000 5,943.09

———

Total For Fund 248 Downtown Development Authorit 5,943.09
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-716.500 10/23/25 UNUM %MEBS DISABILITY - LIBRARY 9204 10/28/25 397.39 71906
271-000-727.000 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 1,698.90 71910
271-000-728.000 09/22/25 THE PENWORTHY COMPANY LLC BOOKS 0611117-IN - 91 10/14/25 360.46 71835
271-000-728.000 10/23/25 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 9202 10/28/25 19.03 71853
271-000-728.000 10/23/25 LERNER PUBLISHING GROUP BOOKS 9205 10/28/25 435.80 71874
271-000-728.100 10/23/25 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 9202 10/28/25 268.72 71853
271-000-728.100 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 166.64 71910
271-000-728.200 09/22/25 MIDWEST TAPE LLC AUDIO/VISUAL 507780418 - 920 10/14/25 95.96 71806
271-000-728.200 10/24/25 MIDWEST TAPE LLC AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS 9201 10/28/25 65.97 71879
271-000-732.000 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 527.58 71910
271-000-804.000 10/21/25 WHITE PINE LIBRARY COOPERATI OVERDRIVE PRODUCTS - LIBRARY Multiple 10/28/25 2,169.41 71909
271-000-850.000 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 319.63 71910
271-000-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR 202522115991 10/28/25 1,394.65 71862
271-000-930.000 09/23/25 ACE AMERICAN ALARM CO SVC CALL - LIBRARY 39779 - 9196 10/14/25 185.00 71784
271-000-930.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION, LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 642.86 71839
271-000-930.000 10/21/25 JOLETEC INC COMPUTER SERVICES - LIBRARY 138201 - 9207 10/28/25 86.25 71870
271-000-930.000 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 595.72 71910
271-000-936.000 10/01/25 PROFESSIONAL BUILDING SERVIC SEPTEMBER 2025 CUSTODIAL SVCS - LI 9054 - 9198 10/14/25 £90.00 7181z



10/29/2025 02:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 8/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-956.000 10/20/25 WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION COSTCO/HOBBY LOBBY/OTC/MENARDS/ATT OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 1511557 71910

Total For Dept 000 11,435.54

Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 11,435.54
Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
Dept 000
587-000-800.000 10/13/25 THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 1,614.67 1117
587-000-800.000 10/20/25 CITY OF SAGINAW TREASURER GRATIOT RD BOOSTER STTN IMPRVMNTS 0000228418 10/28/25 5, 704,01 1118
587-000-800.000 10/06/25 THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 10/28/2025 10/28/25 6,162.01 1124
587-000-974.590 08/22/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 239972 10/14/25 1,724.50 1116
587-000-974.590 10/10/25 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC PUMP STTN #16 - PHOENIX PRJCT - SE S4-251077199 10/28/25 706.15 1120
587-000-974.591 09/29/25 KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. PHOENIX PRJCT - BOOSTER STTN P - W 648279 10/14/25 63,177.00 1114
587-000-974.591 09/19/25 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 5047808 10/14/25 7,813.00 1115
587-000-974.591 08/22/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 239972 10/14/25 8,019.00 1116
587-000-974.591 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12979 GEDDES RD 206081591062 10/28/25 376.35 1119
587-000-974.591 10/06/25 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 5048064 10/28/25 48.00 1121
587-000-974.591 10/20/25 SOLAR TECHNOLOGY LLC REIMBURSEMENT BALANCE - PHOENIX PR GRANT DISTRIBUT 10/28/25 303.64 1122
587-000-974.591 10/16/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PROJECT PHOENIX 241131 10/28/25 27,324.75 1123
587-000-974.593 10/20/25 CITY OF SAGINAW TREASURER GRATIOT RD BOOSTER STTN IMPRVMNTS 0000228418 10/28/25 273,941.04 1118

Total For Dept 000 396,914.12

Total For Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT 396,914.12
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
590-536-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 1,460.41 71856
590-536-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 10.74 71856
590-536-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 49.71 71876
580-536-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 149.00 71866
590-536-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 15.44 71876
590-536-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 78.52 71788
590-536-740.000 10/03/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT PERFORATED PAPER - DPW 0107700-001 10/14/25 72.49 71810
590-536-740.000 10/07/25 REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORATION OCTOBER WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/ 81466 10/14/25 109.09 71815
590-536-740.000 10/03/25 U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - OCTOBER 10/03/2025 10/14/25 418.10 71842
590-536-740.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 40.00 71896
590-536-745.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 71.00 71788
590-536-745.000 10/07/25 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE CHAIRS 46071043 10/14/25 48.59 71813
590-536-802.000 10/01/25 OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 81.25 71809
590-536-810.000 10/06/25 SAGINAW AREA GIS AUTHORITY 2025/2026 MEMBERSHIP DUES/5480 PAR 4094 10/14/25 3,883.00 71817
590-536-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 62.50 71896
590-536-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 620.65 71896

Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION 7,170.49
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 4,754.59 71856
590-540-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 40.42 71856
590-540-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 180.18 71876
590-540-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 435.78 71866
590-540-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 51.09 71876
590-540-742.000 09/25/25 WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW 31413 10/14/25 36.75 71848
590-540-742.000 10/09/25 J&B BOOTS : SAFETY BOOTS - MESSISCO TTPW-100925 10/28/25 80.00 71868
590-540-742.000 10/21/25 TSC STORES REPATIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 268.29 71904



1U/2972025 02:38 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 9/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-742.000 10/13/25 WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS- DPW Multiple 10/28/25 464.34 71911
590-540-810.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 58.95 71788
590-540-810.000 09/23/25 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL - 251 N MILLER RD 82972044 10/14/25 21.25 71834
590-540-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 350.00 71839
590-540-817.000 09/16/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP 2022 GENERAL SERVICES 240420 10/14/25 79.50 71827
590-540-817.000 09/16/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PUMP STATION NO. 1 UP 240422 10/14/25 10,388.50 71828
590-540-817.000 10/16/25 SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PUMP STATION NO 1 UPG 241138 10/28/25 2,366.75 71892
590-540-850.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 69.93 71788
590-540-850.100 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 60.40 71788
590-540-920.000 09/25/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1070 SUE ST Multiple 10/14/25 5,916.31 71792
590-540-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR Multiple 10/28/25 3,518.68 71862
590-540-930.000 09/23/25 AMERICAN EXCAVATING, LTD HYDRANT - MILLER/GEDDES & SEWER LE 6746 10/14/25 3,161.92 71785
590-540-930.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 124.56 71788
590-540-930.000 08/13/25 GRAINGER SAFETY GLASSES - DPW 9605501833 10/14/25 177.84 71795
590-540-930.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 689.56 71797
590-540-930.000 09/30/25 NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 13.88 71808
590-540-930.000 09/24/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE PORTABLE 0925-537 10/14/25 55.00 71814
590-540-930.000 09/30/25 STONE QUEST INC TOPSOIL/PLAYGROUND MULCH/BEACH PEB SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 263.70 71831
590-540-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
590-540-930.000 09/24/25 WOHLFEIL HARDWARE POWER EQUIPMENT PARKTS - DPW 82686/1 10/14/25 18.99 71847
590-540-930.000 10/21/25 ABLE WELDING INC SHORTEN JD PLOW - DPW 13332 10/28/25 400.00 71849
590-540-930.000 10/17/25 LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. SVC - 173 MILLER CT - DPW 3310 10/28/25 281.80 71873
590-540-930.000 10/16/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE RD - POR 1025-445 10/28/25 55.00 71886
590-540-930.000 09/10/25 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - GENERATORS - Multiple 10/28/25 137.51 71891
590-540-930.000 10/21/25 TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 130.83 71904
590-540-938.000 09/30/25 H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL INC REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 1,166.48 71796
590-540-938.000 10/01/25 SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 52.92 71824
590-540-938.000 10/14/25 TRANS AUTO GLASS REPAIR - 2025 FORD F250 - DPW WO S0067641 10/28/25 238.29 71900
590-540-938.100 09/30/25 SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 107696582 10/14/25 1,060.87 71826

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 38,004.75

e — ey

Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND 45,175.24
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 000
591-000-033.000 10/14/25 TITLE AGENCY MASON BURGESS D UB refund for account: TITT-010201 10/14/2025 10/14/25 43.15 71838

Total For Dept 000 43.15
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 1,460.41 71856
591-536-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 10.74 71856
591-536-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 49.71 71876
591-536-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 149.00 71866
591-536-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 15.44 71876
591-536-740.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 78.52 71788
591-536-740.000 10/03/25 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCT PERFORATED PAPER - DPW 0107700-001 10/14/25 72.50 71810
591-536-740.000 10/07/25 REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORATION OCTOBER WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/ 81466 10/14/25 109.10 71815
591-536-740.000 10/03/25 U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - OCTOBER 10/03/2025 10/14/25 418.10 71842
591-536-740.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 40.00 71896
591-536-745.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 71.00 71788
591-536-745.000 10/07/25 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE CHAIRS 46071043 10/14/25 48.60 71813
591-536-802.000 10/01/25 OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 81.25 71809
591-536-810.000 10/06/25 SAGINAW AREA GIS AUTHORITY 2025/2026 MEMBERSHIF DUES/5480 PAR 4094 10/14/25 3,883.00 71817



10/29/2025 02:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-810.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 62.50 71896
591-536-936.000 10/23/25 THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS - DPW 25-026 10/28/25 620.65 71896

Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION T7+170.52
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-716.000 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 4,754.59 71856
591-540-716.100 10/17/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE 0003 -11/20-12/ 10/28/25 40.42 71856
591-540-716.100 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 180.18 71876
591-540-716.200 11/01/25 DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2025 PREMIUM RIS0006648565 10/28/25 435.78 71866
591-540-716.300 10/23/25 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D NOVEMBER 2025 10/28/25 51.09 71876
591-540-742.000 09/25/25 WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW 31413 10/14/25 36.75 71848
591-540-742.000 10/09/25 J&B BOOTS SAFETY BOOTS - MESSISCO TTPW-100925 10/28/25 79.99 71868
591-540-742.000 10/21/25 TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 268.29 71904
591-540-742.000 10/13/25 WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS- DPW Multiple 10/28/25 464.34 71911
591-540-810.000 09/30/25 BADGER METER INC. BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLUL 80212822 10/14/25 439.81 71786
591-540-810.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 58.95 71788
591-540-810.000 09/23/25 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL - 251 N MILLER RD 82972044 10/14/25 21.26 71834
591-540-810.000 10/06/25 TRI-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION,LLC LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICE 11500 10/14/25 792.86 71839
591-540~-810.000 10/02/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER LAWN SERVICE - 1129 N GRAHAM RD 217279145 10/28/25 904.17 71903
591-540-817.000 10/01/25 CITY OF SAGINAW TREASURER WATER QUALITY REPORTS - 2025 0000228306 10/28/25 281.19 71860
591-540-817.000 09/30/25 STATE OF MICHIGAN IDSE SAMPLING - 08/20/2025 761-11343571 10/28/25 350.00 71893
591-540-850.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 69.93 71788
591-540-850.100 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 60.40 71788
591-540-920.000 09/29/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12350 GEDDES RD 205102753287 10/14/25 29.07 71792
591-540-920.000 10/15/25 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR Multiple 10/28/25 1,558.69 71862
591-540-927.000 09/30/25 CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 09/30/2025 10/14/25 243,178.54 71790
591-540-927.100 09/30/25 CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 09/30/2025 10/14/25 123,783.00 71790
591-540-930.000 09/23/25 AMERICAN EXCAVATING, LTD WATER SVC REPAIR - 1362 MILLER RD Multiple 10/14/25 11,460.13 71785
591-540-930.000 09/24/25 CHOICEONE BANK MEMBERSHIP FEE/ODP/PLANETIZEN/CONF SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 124.57 71788
591-540-930.000 08/13/25 GRAINGER SAFETY GLASSES - DPW 9605501833 10/14/25 177.84 71795
591-540-930.000 10/08/25 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/14/25 689.56 71797
591-540-930.000 09/30/25 NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 13.89 71808
591-540-930.000 09/24/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE PORTABLE 0925-537 10/14/25 55.00 71814
591-540-930.000 09/30/25 STONE QUEST INC TOPSOIL/PLAYGROUND MULCH/BEACH PEB SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 263.70 71831
591-540-930.000 09/23/25 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER ICE MELT PALLETS 216746819 10/14/25 833.89 71840
591-540-930.000 09/30/25 USABLUEBOOK FOOD GRADE ANTI-SEIZE - DPW INV00843409 10/14/25 229.83 71843
591-540-930.000 09/24/25 WOHLFEIL HARDWARE POWER EQUIPMENT PARKTS - DPW 82686/1 10/14/25 19.00 71847
591-540-930.000 10/21/25 ABLE WELDING INC SHORTEN JD PLOW - DPW 13332 10/28/25 400.00 71849
591-540-930.000 10/17/25 LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. SVC - 173 MILLER CT - DPW 3310 10/28/25 281.80 71873
591-540-930.000 10/24/25 MARLO CO LAWN SPRINKLER SYS WINTERIZATION - WRK ORD 146647 - E 132503 10/28/25 139.00 71878
591-540-930.000 10/16/25 R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEWER C 6660 GRATIOT/FROST & LONE RD - POR 1025-445 10/28/25 55.00 71886
591-540-930.000 10/16/25 ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATING REPAIR LEAKING WATER VALVE - 105 V 120039 10/28/25 3,413.36 71888
591-540-930.000 09/10/25 SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - GENERATORS - Multiple 10/28/25 137.51 71891
591-540-930.000 10/21/25 TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2025 10/28/25 130.83 71904
591-540-938.000 09/30/25 H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL INC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 1,166.48 71796
591-540-938.000 10/01/25 SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2025 10/14/25 52.93 71824
591-540-938.000 10/14/25 TRANS AUTO GLASS REPAIR - 2025 FORD F250 - DPW WO S0067641 10/28/25 238.29 71900
591-540-938.100 09/30/25 SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 107696582 10/14/25 1,060.87 71826

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 398,782.78

Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND 405,996.45

Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND



10/29/2025 02:38 PM

User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Invoice Date

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

Vendor

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Invoice Desc.

Invoice

Due Date

Page: 11/12

Amount Check

Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND

Dept 000

596-000-808.
596-000-936.
596-000-940.

000
000
100

10/06/25
10/23/25
09/30/25

Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND

Dept 000

603-000-745.

603-000-745

603-000-745
603-000-745
603-000-745
603-000-745
603-000-745

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Dept 000

703-000-216.
703-000-216.
703-000-222.
703-000-222.
703-000-222.
703-000-222.

200

.200
603-000-745.

225

.250
+ 215
.275
+275
.300

450
450
000
000
400
400

05/01/25
10/13/25
10/01/25
10/07/25
09/30/25
09/22/25
10/16/25
10/16/25

10/09/25
10/23/25
10/09/25
10/23/25
10/09/25
10/23/25

MID MICHIGAN WASTE AUTHORITY AUGUST SOLID WASTE SERVICES

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUND
THOMAS TWP WATER

VECTOR TECH GROUP
VECTOR TECH GROUP
VECTOR TECH GROUP
VECTOR TECH GROUP

BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION
VISUAL EDGE IT, INC
VISUAL EDGE IT, INC
BS&A SOFTWARE

THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND
THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER
SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER

REIMBURSEMENTS - MUNICIPAL REFUSE
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Total For Dept 000

Total For Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE

2025-2026 ANNUAL SENTINEL ONE AGRE
BARRACUDA WEB/EMAIL SECURITY GATEW
AGREEMENT VECTORFI

ACCESS POINT PB SAFETY BLDG
CS-CS307CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 06/27-
KYOCERA - 3011I - 09/27/25-10/26/2
KYOCERA - 30111 - 10/27/25-11/26/2
ANNUAL GL/CR/AP/PAYROLL/TIME SHEET

Total For Dept 000

Total For Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND

TAX PAYMENT - 09/26/25-10/09/25 -
TAX PAYMENTS - 10/10/25-10/23/25 -
TAX PAYMENTS - 09/26/25-10/09/25
TAX PAYMENTS - 10/10/25-10/23/25
TAX PAYMENTS - 09/26/25-10/09/25
TAX PAYMENTS - 10/10/25-10/23/25

Total For Dept 000

Total For Fund 703 TAX FUND

AUGUST 2025
25-027

JULY - SEPT 202

FUND

227922-1
234801
234224
234626
AR138090
24AR2987649
24AR3047475
164259

SUMMER 2025
SUMMER 2025
SUMMER 2025
SUMMER 2025
SUMMER 2025
SUMMER 2025

10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/28/25

10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25
10/14/25
10/28/25

84,045.34
166.66
681.85

_—

84,893.85

l

84,893.85

12,707.07

l

12,707.07

223.37
163.93
9,945.34
7,490.45
12,307.37
9,269.46

39,399.92

I

39,399.92

T ey

71804
71896
71899

71844
71907
71844
71907
71787
71845
71908
71858

71836
71898
71819
71889
71820
71890



10/29/2025 02:38 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 12/12
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/29/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

DB: Thomas Township e GPEN NND DATD

GL Number Invoice Date Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Due Date Amount Check
Fund Totals:
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 3,893.77
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 102,776.82
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTME 28,866.76
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS 313.33
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 76,651.66
Fund 248 Downtown Development Author 5,943.09
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 11,435.54
Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT 396,914.12
Fund 590 SEWER FUND 45,175.24
Fund 591 WATER FUND 405, 996.45
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 84,893.85
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND 12,707.07
Fund 703 TAX FUND 39,399.92

Total For All Funds: 1,214,967.62



3, Za . Roa inaw, Michigan 48609-4896
| ‘ I N www.thomastwp.org
TOWNSHIP
INTEGRITY ACCOUNTABILITY

COMMUNITY *= SERVICE

We are comn d to working with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: November 3, 2025

e SUBMITTED BY: Deidre Frollo, Township Manager

e AGENDATOPIC: Approve Resolution 25-19 to establish the dates, times and place for the
2026 Regular Township Board Meetings.

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year, the Board is required to approve the regular meeting
dates for the upcoming year. The attached resolution lists the proposed dates for the 2026 Board
meetings. All meetings will begin promptly at 7:00 p.m. and will be held in the Board Room of
the Public Safety Building, located at 8215 Shields Drive.

Typically, Board meetings are scheduled for the first Monday of each month. However, if the first
Monday falls on a holiday, the meeting will be held on the second Monday of that month. For
2026, the only exception to this schedule is the September meeting, which will be held on
Monday, September 14, 2026

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 25-19.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by , to approve Resolution 25-19 to establish the dates, times and place for
the 2026 Regular Township Board Meetings.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 25-19
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING
THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ANNUAL MEETING DATES 2026

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 3rd day of
November, 2025 at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:
The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by
WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees will meet on the following dates

for the 2026 year. All meetings will begin at 7:00 pm and will take place at the Thomas
Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609.

Monday, January 5 Monday, July 6
Monday, February 2 Monday, August 3
Monday, March 2 Monday, September 14
Monday, April 6 Monday, October 5
Monday, May 4 Monday, November 2
Monday, June 1 Monday, December 7

WHEREAS, this notice is in compliance with MCLA 41.72a (1) General Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board meetings
for 2026 are held on the first Monday of each month. In cases where the first Monday falls on or
near a Legal Holiday, the meeting will be set for the second Monday of the month, the schedule
is attached.

Upon roll call vote, the following voted;
Aye:
Nay:

Absent:



Resolution 25-19 Board Meeting Dates
Page 2 of 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

David A. Sommers, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Michael Thayer, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby, certify
that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on November 3, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was
present, by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution
was ordered to take immediate effect.

Michael Thayer, Clerk



7 ‘ ‘i | Department of Public Works
251 Miller Court, Saginaw, Michigan 486084886

Thom as g A

TOWNSH

INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY S
COMMUNITY = SERVICE P S

We are committed to vorking with the community to -
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: November 3, 2025

e SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Director - Department of Public Works

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution #25-20 to accept the Saginaw Area Storm
Water Authority (SASWA) 2026 Budget Apportionment of $8,910.46.

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: = Thomas Township is a member of the Saginaw Area Storm
Water Authority. This authority provides regulatory assistance and compliance with our
MS4 storm water permit. At a general meeting of the membership held October 16th,
the SASWA budget as well as the individual member’s apportionments were approved for
fiscal year 2026.

The total budget supporting SASWA for 2026 is set to be $147,950 while Thomas
Township’s portion is $8,910.46.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution #25-20. SASWA
Budget.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Approve Resolution #25-20 to accept the Saginaw Area Storm
Water Authority (SASWA) 2026 Budget Apportionment of $8,910.46.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority

SASWA ANNUAL BUDGET
2026

Public Participation Process (PPP)/ Public Education Plan (PEP) Implementation

Public Education Implementation and Documentation
Surveys for PEP 2028 (year five of permit)
Website (upload documents, utilization fee, etc.)

lllicit Discharge Elimination Program (IDEP) Implementation
Water Quality test supplies
Dry Weather Screening
Spill Documentation and follow-ups

Post Construction Controls (Documentation)

Pollution Control and Good Housekeeping Controls

Catch Basin Inspections
PIPP / SWPPP Updates

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL)

Water Quality test supplies
Wet Weather Screening

Progress Report - Documentation & Submittal via MiEnviro

Permit Reissuance
Permit Reissuance Submittal 2025
Permit Document Review and Update
Mapping Updates

Administration, consultation & meetings
SASWA Employee Training

EGLE Audits

Insurance, mailing, miscellaneous
Accountant and Auditor

Legal consultation

TOTAL =
Contingencies (10%) =

Budget for 2026 =

Cost estimate 2025 Cost Difference
$5,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$5,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,000.00
$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
$10,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,000.00
$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
$500.00 $1,000.00 -$500.00
$20,000.00 $25,000.00 -$5,000.00
$0.00 $2,500.00 -$2,500.00
$500.00 $500.00 $0.00
$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
$20,000.00 $12,500.00 $7,500.00
$5,000.00 $10,000.00 -$5,000.00
$0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00
$0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00
$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00
$3,500.00 $1,000.00 $2,500.00
$10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00
$9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00
$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
$134,500.00 $129,500.00 $5,000.00
$13,450.00 $12,950.00 $500.00

$147,950.00 $142,450.00 $5,500.00




SASWA

Total Number of Members

Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority Apportionment 2026

B:\Projects\proj20011104466.01 SASWAI\project_mgt\Budget - Apportionment\2026\2026_Budget_Apportionment_draft_updated

10/9/2025

el '.‘pi':“d"" 2026 Standard IDEP 2”?;‘:,"9“ CB Inspection | 2026 BudgetCB[  TMDL 2026 TMDL 2”.?3:;’“'
(%) iy Appor Apportionment | "M Appor ou ] e Apportionment
Municipalities
Bridgeport Charter Twp. 6:667 7.430.00 06% $70.74 5 $300.86 & $423.08 82336
Buena Vista Charter Twp. 6.667 7,430.00 1.6% $176.85] 4.4 $873.24 oY $0.00 8,480.0:
Carroliton Twp. & Schools 6.667 ,430.00 3.2% $353.70 7% $1,746.48 0% 0.00! 9,530.18
Saginaw - City 6.667 430,00 2.6% $282.96 5.39 $1.267.6 0% 0.00 8,580.56
Saginaw Charler Twp. 6.667 $7,430.00 4.8% $530.55 23.8% $4,760.56, 0% 0.00 §12.721.11
Thomas Twp. 5.667 $7.430.00 3.29 5353.70 5.6% $1,126.76 0% 0.00 $8,910.46,
Tittabawassee Twp. 6.667 7 430.00 2.9 $318.33 11.1% $2,225 35 15% $846.15 $10,819.83
Zilwaukee - City 6.667 57 430,00 0.6% $70.74 2.3% $450.70 0% $0.00 57.951.44
[Rgencies
Saginaw Counly 6667 $7,430.00 37.9% $4.173.63 0.0% 50.00 50% $2,750,00 $14,353.63
School Districts / University
|Bridgeport/Spaulding Schools 6.667 $7,430,00 5% $176.85] 5.4% 51,887.32 12% $634.62 $10,128.7
Saginaw Twp. Community Schools 66 $7,430.00 2.5% 18.33 14.6% $2,929.58 0% $0.00) $10,677.9
Saginaw 1SD 66 $7,430.00 1.6% 76.85 9.29 51,830.99 6% 50.00) 9,437.8
Saginaw Valley Stale University 66 57.430.00 9.0% 90.35 0.0 0.00 0% $0.00 $8,420,35,
Swan Valley School District 66 57,430.00 1.6% 76.85 3.09 $591.55 0% $0.00 $8,198.40
|Agencies
SCRC 6667 $7.430.00 757% $2,809.58 00% 50.00 T5%) $846.15| $11,105.74
|
Total 100.00 $111,450,00 100% $11,000,00 100% $20,000,00 100% $5,500.00] $147,550,00

Quarterly
Amounts

$2,058.42
$2,120.02
$2,382.54
$2,245.14
$3,180.28
$2,227.61
$2,704.96
$1,987.86

$3,588.41

$2,532.20
$2,669.48
$2,359.46
$2,105.09
$2,049.60

$2,776.43

2025 Budget
Total
Apportionment

$ 7,683.69
$ 8,055.33
$ 9,247.32
$ 8,608.55
$ 13,115.38
$ 8,472.68
$ 10,611.54
$ 7,466.89

$ 13,468.24

9,912.22
10,706.11
9,252.51
7,425.83
7,703.22

R R R R

$ 10,720.48

$ 142,450.00

Increase
for 2026

$549.98
$424.76
$282.85
$372.01
-$394.27
$437.78
$208.29
$484.55

$885.39

$216.57
-$28.20
$185.32
$994.52
$495.18

$385.26

$5,500.00



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 25-20
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION APPROVING APPORTIONMENT OF OPERATIONAL COSTS and
ACCEPTING FOR FILE THE FISCAL 2026 BUDGET OF THE
SAGINAW AREA STORM WATER AUTHORITY

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas held on the 3rd day of
November, 2025, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Thomas Township has previously joined the Saginaw Area Storm Water
Authority, hereafter “Authority”, and is a constituent municipality pursuant to the Articles of
Incorporation adopted by the Authority and

WHEREAS, two-thirds (2/3) of the legislative bodies of the Member Municipalities are
required to approve the apportionment of the annual operating costs of the Authority and

WHEREAS, the authority is required to file with the legislative bodies of the Member
Municipalities an annual budget for the next fiscal year covering the proposed expenditures to be
made for the organization and operation of the Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees as follows:

L. The apportionment of the 2026 annual operational costs for the Authority is
approved as presented.
2. The 2026 annual budget of the Authority is received and accepted as presented.
AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:



Resolution 25-20 SASWA 2026 Budget
Page 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.
David Sommers, Supervisor
CERTIFICATION

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
COUNTY OF SAGINAW)

I, Michael Thayer, the duly elected and acting clerk of the Township of Thomas, hereby certify
that the foregoing constitutes a true copy of a resolution passed at a regular meeting of the
Thomas Township Board, Saginaw, County, Michigan, held on November 4, 2024, at which a
quorum of member was present as indicated in said minutes and voted as therein set forth, that
said meeting was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, I have hereunto fixed my official signature on this 4™ day of
November, 2024.

Michael Thayer, Clerk



Thomas Township

Building Department Activity Report ~ October 2025

New Residential and Commercial Construction

Permit
Number JWork Description Date Issued Address Permit Total Construction Cost
268-25 Linde Gas Plant Structural 10/24/2025 |12334 Geddes Road S 4,868.00 | $ 800,000.00
i Total Permits =1 $4,868:00 $800;000.00
2 Alteration/Addition P'ermits/Roof'Repl'acementsls_wimm_ing'PoollpgmqlitLQQLPole’Struc;qr_e/Signs
Permit
Number |Work Description Date Issued Address Permit Total Construction Cost
245-25 20' X 25' Gazebo 09/29/2025 |2520 N. Thomas Road $194.00 $20,000.00
247-25 Replace shingles (commercial) 09/29/2025 |8050 Gratiot Road $104.00 $5,000.00
251-25 Replace shingles 09/29/2025 |1544 Ardis Drive $80.00 $13,000.00
252-25 Replace shingles 09/29/2025 11107 Lake Circle Drive $80.00 $36,294.06
254-25 Replace shingles 09/30/2025 (7675 Laurie Lane N. $80.00 $10,500.00
255-25 Replace shingles 09/30/2025 (1525 N. Miller Road $80.00 $18,230.58
256-25 Replace shingles 10/02/2025 |500 Adams Road $80.00 $19,000.00
258-25 Replace shingles 10/06/2025 [210 Gas Light Lane $80.00 $10,683.00
259-25 Replace shingles (commercial) 10/07/2025 |7575 Gratiot Road $152.00 $12,500.00
260-25 Replace shingles 10/09/2025 (1291 Kennely Road $80.00 $28,000.00
262-25 Replace shingles 10/09/2025 (805 Leddy Road $80.00 $15,000.00
264-25 Replace shingles 10/14/2025 |680S. Miller Road $80.00 $14,000.00
257-25 Install solar array 10/14/2025 |755 Adams Road $152.00 $12,393.00
263-25 Remove and replace deck 10/15/2025 |1440S. Miller Road $176.00 $16,663.89
253-25 Replace shingles 10/15/2025 |[2747 N. Thomas Road $80.00 $25,191.00
265-25 40' X 64' Pole barn 10/16/2025 |9516 Frost Road $692.00 $102,400.00
267-25 replace shingles 10/23/2025 |630 Swanson Road $80.00 $15,000.00
Total Permits = 17 - $2,350.00 . $373,855.53

Total Building Permits = 18

Electrical Plumbing and Mechanical Activity Report ~ October 2025

Total Permit Fees = $7,218.00 Total Construction Fees = $1,181,073.53



Electrical:Permits

[ Permit “Date Permit

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
92-25 Addition to single-family home 09/29/2025 [1835 Short Road S 133.00
94-25 Update electrical service 10/06/2025 |210 Adams Road S 130.00
95-25 New single-family home 10/06/2025 |8855 Crooked Creek Drive S 285.00
96-25 50 amp circuit for hot tub 10/07/2025 |9959 Dice Road S 68.00
93-25 Solar array 10/14/2025 |755 Adams Road S 131.50
97-25 Inground swimming pool 10/14/2025 |3960 N. Thomas Road S 198.00
98-25 New single-family duplex 10/16/2025 {213 Briar Hill Lane S 230.00
99-25 New single-family duplex 10/16/2025 |219 Briar Hill Lane S 230.00
100-25 Safety inspection 10/20/2025 |1692 Appleblossom Lane S 135.00
101-25 Basement remodel 10/20/2025 |4295 Village Green S 145.00
102-25  [Accessory structure 10/22/2025 |2520 N. Thomas Road S 184.00
! > Total' Permits = 11 S 1,869.50

; Plumbing Pﬂ;mits i

Permit Date Permit

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
43-25 New single-family home 09/29/2025 |1825 N. Graham Road S 301.00
44-25 Tub to shower replacement 10/01/2025 |7860 Chalet Drive S 120.00
45-25 New single-family home 10/06/2025 |4125 Village Green S 238.00
46-25 Addition to single-family home 10/09/2025 |[1835 Short Road S 98.00
47-25 Addition to single-family home 10/09/2025 |2845 N. River Road S 378.00
136-25 Addition to the lavatory S-30 10/14/2025 |12334 Geddes Road S 120.00
137-25 Waste water disposer S-10 10/14/2025 |12334 Geddes Road S 120.00
48-25 Basement remodel 10/16/2025 |4295 Village Green S 135.00
49-25 Shower to shower replacement 10/20/2025 (11254 Lake Circle Drive N. S 120.00
: Total Permits =9 S 1,630.00




Mechanical Permits

Permit Date Perrﬁit

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
127-25 Sprinklers to paint booths 09/30/2025 [1320S. Graham Road S 200.00
128-25 Addition to single-family home 10/01/2025 |2845 N. River Road S 160.00
129-25 Replace furnace 10/01/2025 |8134 Geddes Road S 145.00
130-25 Install gas fireplace 10/02/2025 |844 Fairlane Court #7 S 70.00
133-25 Air units to paint booths 10/01/2025 |[1320S. Graham Road S 230.00
134-25 Unit heater in garage 10/08/2025 |21 Pond View Drive S 135.00
135-25 Replace furnace, AC and humidifier 10/08/2025 |2540 Lone Road S 165.00
138-25 Replace water heater 10/09/2025 |4411 N. Thomas Road S 70.00
139-25 Addition to single-family home 10/10/2025 |2845 N. River Road S 355.00
140-25 Replace furnace 10/15/2025 (3597 Lone Road S 160.00
141-25 Replace furnace 10/15/2025 |680 S. Miller Road S 160.00
142-25 New single-family home 10/14/2025 (4125 Village Green S 195.00
143-25 Basement remodel 10/16/2025 |4295 Village Green S 145.00
144-25 Install heat pump 10/16/2025 |1835 Short Road S 185.00
146-25 Replace furnace and water heater 10/21/2025 |7557 Shetland Drive S 105.00
148-25 Replace furnace 10/23/2025 (725 N. Miller Road S 90.00
: Total Permits = 16 : S 2,570.00

Total Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Permits = 36

Total Permit Fees = $6,069.50




Code Enforcement Monthly Reports

October 1-October 28, 2025

Address Category Date Filed Status Date Closed |Complaint

10045 DICE RD Multiple Violations 10/17/2025 Investigating Chickens, too many accessory structures, junk and debris
1095 POPLAR DR Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/07/2025 No Violation 10/21/2025|Unlicensed car in driveway

12496 FROST RD Vehicle Park'g 10/16/2025| Investigating Cars parked in grass

180 E HARCOURT DR Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/15/2025| Investigating Unlicensed car in driveway

240 SWANSON RD Junk, Trash, Debris 10/15/2025| Investigating Pile of junk in driveway

3176 N RIVER RD Grass and/or Weeds 10/08/2025| Investigating Grass not cut

6865 WEGNER RD Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/15/2025| Investigating Unlicensed chevy avalanche

7020 RONALD DR Multiple Violations 10/21/2025| Investigating Junk and debris from gutter business, trailers

7884 KRISDALE DR Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/07/2025| Investigating SUV with flat tire in driveway

801 PLAINFIELD CT Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/07/2025 Investigating Unlicensed car in driveway

8223 SOUTHWOOD DR Vehicle, Recreation 10/24/2025| Investigating Utility trailer parked in driveway

8235 GRATIOT RD Site Plan Violation 10/15/2025 Investigating Not enough cars, no benches/trash cans, landscaping
830 VICTOR DR Vehicle, Recreation 10/24/2025| Investigating RV Parked in driveway

9049 GRATIOT RD Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/28/2025| Investigating Unlicensed car in driveway

9760 N STARK DR Vehicle, Inop/Unlic 10/09/2025| Investigating Unlicensed van in driveway

9790 GRATIOT RD gns, Discontinued Businey 10/21/2025 Investigating Oliver Concrete Sign, business is no longer at this address

16




DISCONTINUED BUSINESSES:

The Salon Hair Designs/Empress Beauty Salon — 6904 Gratiot

NEW BUSINESSES:

None

AS OF: 10/28/2025



October 2025

CURRENT COURT ACTION REPORT/CODE ENFORCEMENT

None



Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

Sep-25
o s a e Repo 0 = 0 D ge
0 A 024 0 0 0 020
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 26.48 -7% 27.11 29.49 25.97 37.18 22.37
__Average Daily Discharge ~ ° 0.85 -7% 0.87 0.95 0.84 1.20 0.72
HSC/HIMS/Corning Sewer Use 12.99 85% 8.64 7.85 6.97 6.43 5.18
Residential & Commercial 13.49 -37% 18.47 21.64 19.00 30.75 17.19
% HSC/HIMS/CORNING Use 49% 95% 32% 27% 27% 17% 23%
Precipitation in Inches 1.51 -45% 0.93 1.90 1.91 6.52 2.48
New Sewer Connections 1 1 1 3 0
Total Sewer Customers 3,532
4 1\
September Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
80.00 8
70.00 7
60.00 6
S s000 5
0
9 4000 4
S
= 3000 3
p=3
20.00 2
10.00 1
0.00 . - 4 .
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
et HSC/HIMS/Corning Sewer Use et Residential & Commercial smsss Precipitation in Inches
) Sa » Repo gnoe O a P D arg a
3, A 024 $) t) U 020
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 311.31 1% 334.81 305.88 296.64 265.42 332.46
HSC/HIMS/Corning Sewer Use 88.87 39% 78.01 65.60 62.50 60.01 52.42
Residential & Commercial 222.45 -9% 256.80 240.28 234.14 205.41 280.03
Year to Date Precipitation 19.89 -22% 24.66 28.80 22.11 27.32 24.13
g — )
Year-to-Date Historical Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
500.00 35
450.00 1
4 30
400.00 1
., 350.00 2258
5 300,00 1 g
= o7
2 250.00 - 8
=) 215 8
= 200.00 1 &
2 15000 s 10 8
1 o
100.00 |
45
50.00 3
0.00 ! | J . "o
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
1 HSC/HIMS/Corning Sewer Use i Residential & Commercial w==Year to Date Precipitation




Township Board Water System Report
Sep-25
) gie c % ’; {1 D { * /|
{ fl U24 U 4, J, 220
Total Water Consumption 100.49 28% 98.03 83.10 79.17 66.71 65.30
Average Daily Water Use 3.24 28% 3.16 2.68 2.55 2.15 2:11
Industrial Water Use | 66.39 41% "~ 60.12 56.52: 49.76 36.88 32.77
% Total Water Use by Industry 66% 11% 61% 68% 63% 55% 50%
Residential & Commercial 34.10 9% 37.90 26.59 29.42 29.83 32.53
New Water Services 0 0 0 0 3 1
Water Meters Upgraded 10 ( ]
Total Water Customers 5,070 Meters Upgraded
g d dte 9 ed
HSC Water Use 60,946,503 | 555,007,407 ‘ l I ‘
HIMS Water Use 1,222,593 10,098,451 — . - SR
Fullerton Water Use 15,675 187,358 | P I ! S
Saginaw Control Water Use 135,391 1,142,403 80% 85% 90% 95% 100%
Corning Water Use 4,056,359 | 5,071,654 | \_ MetrraChangsd  »Mstersfemaining
4 N\
September Water Consurnption “ Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
150.00
E 100.00 -~
=
(U]
4
kS e
s ' : =
mEEEE e
2024 2022 2020
\ J
D ong © . Historical Water Use o=
0 A 2023 2022 2021
Year To Date Water Use 849.20 19% 805.31 780.13 761.14 581.04 639.61
Industrial Water Use 572.32 32% 535.73 512.02 488.56 309.65 330.06
Residential & Commercial 276.88 0% 269.57 268.11 272.58 271.39 309.55
( N\
YTD Water Consumption (MG) 3 Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
1000.00
900.00
800.00
700.00
E 600.00
S 5000
= S
S LA
E 400.00 ;‘"' _&
300.00 'L %
200.00
100.00
0.00 ! !
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
. J
Monthly Industrial Usage (MG)
Month
10,000,000 20,000,000 30,000,000 40,000,000 50,000,000 60,000,000 70,000,000
" HSC Water Use HIMS Water Use Fullerton Water Use Saginaw Control Water Use Corning Water Use




10/29/2025 02:28 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/28
User: ALEIGHA
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 557,815.00 128,536.35 0.00 429,278.65 23.04
101-000-402.100 STREET LIGHTS SPECIAL ASSESSM 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00
101-000-402.125 SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK STL 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00
101-000-402.150 SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK MTC 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
101-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 200.00 359.07 0.00 (159.07) 179.54
101-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 41,411.00 0.00 0.00 41,411.00 0.00
101-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 72,259.00 75,662.81 0.00 (3,403.81) 104.71
101-000-437.000 I.F.T. 20,122.00 0.00 0.00 20,122.00 0.00
101-000-447.000 PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION F 270,000.00 72,651.99 53,299.24 197,348.01 26.91
101-000-448.000 DOG LICENSE COLLECTION 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES 2,800.00 1,639.50 585.50 1,160.50 58.55
101-000-454.000 FRANCHISE FEE CABLE TV 190,000.00 86,017.60 11.25 103,982.40 45.27
101-000-458.000 BUSINESS LICENSE 2,600.00 1,155.00 920.00 1,445.00 44 .42
101-000-499.000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 15,000.00 9,152.75 401.25 5,847.25 61.02
101-000-500.000 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS 75,000.00 99,495.40 12,960.50 (24,495.40) 132.66
101-000-566.000 GRANT 44,530.00 65,352.62 0.00 (20,822.62) 146.76
101-000-566.200 GRANT MONIES NATURE CENTER/PRESERVE 77,000.00 0.00 0.00 77,000.00 0.00
101-000-569.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 13,853.46 0.00 (13,853.46) 100.00
101-000-574.000 STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,331,008.00 452,292.00 0.00 878,716.00 33.98
101-000-606.000 ORDINANCE FINES 35,000.00 17,148.73 0.00 17,851.27 49.00
101-000-608.100 ADMINISTRATION FEE PROJECTS 300,000.00 201,675.70 3,:319.75 98,324.30 67.23
101-000-612.000 METRO EXT TELE RIGHT-OF-WAY A 14,263.00 23,074.75 0.00 (8,811.75) 161.78
101-000-615.000 PASSPORT FEES 7,500.00 7,369.00 595.00 131.00 98.25
101-000-628.000 PRINTED MATERIALS 100.00 321.24 0.00 (221.24) 321.24
101-000-640.763 PROGRAM FEES SOCCER 27,500.00 12,665.00 0.00 14,835.00 46.05
101-000-640.765 PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL 2,680.00 2,995.00 0.00 (315.00) 111.75
101-000-640.766 PROGRAM FEES CLINICS 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
101-000-640.767 PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL 11,500.00 440.00 440.00 11,060.00 3.83
101-000-640.768 PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY 6,000.00 610.00 215.00 5,390.00 10.17
101-000-640.769 PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL 3,690.00 3,240.00 0.00 450.00 87.80
101-000-640.771 PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL 5,500.00 1,239.89 0.00 4,260.11 22.54
101-000-640.772 PROGRAM FEES/MEMBERSHIP NATURE CENTER 3,000.00 4,450.00 0.00 (1,450.00) 148.33
101-000-642.000 CEMETERY INCOME 15,000.00 10,858.00 3,585.00 4,142.00 72.39
101-000-645.000 DAY CAMP 30,000.00 25,006.50 0.00 4,993.50 83.36
101-000-647.000 TRAIN 30,000.00 16,993.75 16,583.00 13,006.25 56.65
101-000-647.100 WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
101-000-648.000 SWIM PROGRAMS 18,000.00 7,785.00 0.00 10,215.00 43.25
101-000-649.000 SALES 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
101-000-650.000 CONCESSIONS 4,000.00 947.98 357.15 3,052.02 23.70
101-000-652.000 NSF CHECK FEE 100.00 140.00 0.00 (40.00) 140.00
101-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 100,000.00 65,220.36 0.00 34,779.64 65.22
101-000-667.000 PAVILION RENTAL 7,000.00 5,150.00 0.00 1,850.00 73.87
101-000-667.150 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE NATURE PRESERVE 5,000.00 200.00 0.00 4,800.00 4.00
101-000-672.000 ADMIN FEES FROM OTHER FUNDS 306,000.00 11,600.00 (44,643.74) 294,400.00 3.79
101-000-673.000 SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 0.00 6,617.00 0.00 (6,617.00) 100.00
101-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 350,000.00 451, 638.00 14,800.00 (101, 638.00) 129.04
101-000-675.050 SPONSORSHIP WINTER WONDERLAND 17,000.00 6,700.00 6,200.00 10,300.00 39.41
101-000-675.300 DONATIONS-NATURE PRESERVE 1,000.00 88.00 0.00 912.00 8.80
101-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0.00 20.00 0.00 (20.00) 100.00
101-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 8,151.94 2,500.00 (8,151.94) 100.00
101-000-677.100 SET PARCEL REIMBURSEMENTS 13,418.00 13,405.00 0.00 13.00 99.90
101-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 350,868.00 44,278.75 172.75 306,589.25 12.62
Total Dept 000 4,455,464.00 1,956,198.14 42,301.65 2,499,265.86 43.91




1072972025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Revenues
TOTAL REVENUES 4,455,464.00 1,956,198.14 72,301.65 2,499,265.86 43.91
Expenditures
Dept 101 - BOARD-LEGISLATIVE
101-101-702.101 SALARY TRUSTEES 7,545.00 4,144.45 484.87 3,400.55 54.93
101-101-702.171 SALARY SUPERVISOR 12,825.00 7,902.85 1,485.30 4,922.15 61.62
101-101-702.215 SALARY CLERK 12,825.00 7,902 .85 1,485.30 4,922.15 61.62
101-101-702.253 SALARY TREASURER 12,825.00 7,902.85 1,485.30 4,922.15 61.62
101-101-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 3,520.00 2,130.76 377.99 1,389.24 60.53
101-101-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,522.00 3,170.29 561.57 2,351.71 57.41
101-101-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200.00 16.06 2.90 183.94 8.03
101-101-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-101-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 0.00 2,531.10 220.50 (2,531.10) 100.00
101-101-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 14,000.00 8,067.00 987.50 5,933.00 57.62
101-101-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 8,200.00 7,764.14 0.00 435.86 94.68
101-101-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 437.50 250.00 (437.50) 100.00
101-101-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 6,000.00 3,007.14 226.20 2,992.86 50.12
101-101-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 700.00 610.57 0.00 89.43 87.22
101-101-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,500.00 857.52 0.00 1,642.48 34.30
Total Dept 101 - BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 87,162.00 56,445.08 7,567.43 30,716.92 64.76
Dept 172 - MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE
101-172-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 130,000.00 79,675.64 14,974.62 50,324.36 61.29
101-172-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 2,000.00 1,999.92 230.76 0.08 100.00
101-172-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-172-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 0.00 1,333.33 0.00 (1,333.33) 100.00
101-172-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,328.00 6,161.41 1,144.29 4,166.59 59.66
101-172-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,500.00 18,900.80 2,198.55 8,599.20 68.73
101-172-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 5,100.00 4,274.02 160.36 825.98 83.80
101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,000.00 839.42 94.61 160.58 83.94
101-172-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,050.00 741.23 80.27 308.77 70.59
101-172-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 2775 .00 209.96 23.33 65.04 76.35
101-172-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,600.00 10,517.79 1,924.35 5,082.21 67.42
101-172-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 1,000.00 208.00 0.00 792.00 20.80
101-172-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 375.00 140.48 25.69 234.52 37.46
101-172-720.000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,200.00 4,430.72 830.76 2,769.28 61.54
101-172-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 495.40 0.00 1,504.60 24.717
101-172-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 750.00 508.04 0.00 241.96 67.74
101-172-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,398.00 1,750.37 8390.37 (352.37) 125.21
101-172-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 750.00 125.00 0.00 625.00 16.67
101-172-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300.00 64.76 0.00 235.24 21:59
101-172-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 150.00 67.39 0.00 82.61 44.93
101-172-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,200.00 485.68 0.00 714.32 40.47
101-172-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-172-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 200.00 166.66 166.66 33.34 83.33
101-172-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000.00 408.00 0.00 1,592.00 20.40
Total Dept 172 - MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 214,976.00 133,504.02 22,744.62 81,471.98 62.10

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
101-191-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
101-191-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 7,000.00 6,053.45 3,650.07 946.55 86.48



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/28
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-191-705.125 WAGES ELECTION INSPECTORS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-191-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 630.00 463.09 279.23 166.91 73.51
101-191-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 12.00 0.00 0.00 12.00 0.00
101-191-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 144.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 0.00
101-191-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 50.00 9.70 5.85 40.30 19.40
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 7,477.88 2,069.21 4,522.12 62.32
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 6,350.00 0.00 0.00 6,350.00 0.00
101-191-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
101-191-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-191-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
101-191-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 450.00 162.76 0.00 287.24 36.17
101-191-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-191-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 8,500.00 700.00 0.00 7,800.00 8.24
101-191-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 64,786.00 14,866.88 6,004.36 49,919.12 22.95
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 63,995.00 39,288.48 7,384.05 24,706.52 61.39
101-215-704.150 SALARY DEPUTY 2,132.00 1,268.46 237.69 863.54 59.50
101-215-704.275 SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,500.00 969.19 173.07 530.81 64.61
101-215-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-215-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,250.00 3,096.02 581.16 2,153.98 58.97
101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 26,000.00 18,466.35 2,329.29 7,533.65 71.02
101-215-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,600.00 4,165.23 77.94 434.77 90.55
101-215-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 871.00 527.61 66.45 343.39 60.58
101-215-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,907.00 1,249.64 156.85 657.36 65.53
101-215-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 125.00 119.44 14.93 5.56 95.55
101-215-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,549.00 4,567.88 857.43 2,981.12 60.51
101-215-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 260.00 66.44 12.47 193.56 25.55
101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 686.33 0.00 1,313.67 34.32
101-215-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-215-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 360.00 0.00 0.00 360.00 0.00
101-215-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-215-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300.00 64.76 0.00 235.24 21.59
101-215-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
101-215-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 30,000.00 15,314.33 3,645.27 14,685.67 51.05
101-215-900.300 CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE 4,000.00 1,792.80 0.00 2,207.20 44 .82
101-215-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 950.00 362.64 0.00 587.36 38.17
101-215-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 200.00 333.33 333.33 (133.33) 166.67
101-215-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,800.00 604.53 0.00 1,195.47 33.59
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 157,749.00 92,943.46 15,869.93 64,805.54 58.92
Dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 78,280.00 44,747.58 8,412.45 33,532.42 57.16
101-253-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 57,680.00 35,562.69 6,687.69 22,110.31 61.67
101-253-704.150 SALARY DEPUTY 2,060.00 1,267.68 237.69 792.32 61.54
101-253-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 3,900.00 2,675.44 502.69 1,224.56 68.60
101-253-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 2,750.00 1,692.16 317.28 1,057.84 61.53
101-253-704.275 SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,500.00 923.04 173.07 576.96 61.54
101-253-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00




10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-253-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-253-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 43,000.00 26,645.29 4,868.41 16,354.71 61.97
101-253-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 14,776.00 8,881.20 1,591.36 5,894.80 60.11
101-253-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,375.00 14,546.16 1,841.54 4,828.84 75.08
101-253-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 6,900.00 6,829.78 163.31 70.22 98.98
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,911.00 1,064.04 129.61 846.96 55.68
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,612.00 1,248.27 137.77 1,363.73 47.79
101-253-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 380.00 251.36 31.42 128.64 66.15
101-253-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 2,000.00 1,400.00 200.00 600.00 70.00
101-253-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 17,683.00 10,425.08 1,959.70 7,257.92 58.96
101-253-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 750.00 181.72 33.95 568.28 24.23
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,500.00 3,352.46 77.10 5,147.54 39.44
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 3,000.00 155.17 422.76 2,244.83 25.17
101-253-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 63.50 0.00 436.50 12.70
101-253-803.000 AUDIT 6,500.00 2,300.00 0.00 4,200.00 35.38
101-253-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,090.00 99.00 939.00 991.00 9.08
101-253-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,000.00 843.75 312.50 8,156.25 9.38
101-253-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,500.00 194.27 0.00 5,305.73 3.53
101-253-830.000 TAX ROLL PREPARATION 38,945.00 15,007.80 0.00 23,937.20 38.54
101-253-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,500.00 756.04 0.00 743.96 50.40
101-253-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-253-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,977.00 0.00 0.00 5,977.00 0.00
101-253-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 250.00 60.00 0.00 190.00 24.00
101-253-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,100.00 1,214.00 0.00 1,886.00 39.16
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 340,712.00 182,994.48 28,199.30 157,724.52 53.71
Dept 257 - ASSESSING
101-257-703.100 SALARY BOARD OF REVIEW 3,000.00 250.00 0.00 2,750.00 8.33
101-257-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 8,742.00 5:391:92 1,013.36 3,350.08 61.68
101-257-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 250.00 153.91 28.86 96.09 61.56
101-257-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-257-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 400.00 300.01 100.00 99.99 75.00
101-257-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 971.00 471.73 88.33 499.27 48.58
101~-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 120.00 77.66 9.70 42 .34 64.72
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 250.00 125.00 15.69 125.00 50.00
101-257-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 50.00 16.39 2.05 33.61 32.78
101-257-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,067.00 649.03 126.76 417.97 60.83
101-257-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 82.00 54.08 10.14 34.92 60.76
101-257-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 50.00 10.73 2.10 39.27 21.46
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,400.00 318.80 223.80 3,080.20 9.41
101-257-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-257-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 365.00 0.00 0.00 365.00 0.00
101-257-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 100,000.00 56,656.24 8,133.33 43,343.76 56.66
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 49.75 0.00 7,450.25 0.66
101-257-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 1,000.00 1,010.00 0.00 (10.00) 101.00
101-257-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 2,500.00 1,729.25 0.00 780.75 68.77
101-257-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,300:00 2,621.67 166.67 678.33 79.44
101-257-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-257-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSING 138,054.00 69,877.17 9,920.79 68,176.83 50.62

Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

2025-26

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page: 5/28

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-265-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 8,000.00 4,852.83 346.47 3,147.17 60.66
101-265-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 200.00 16.00 0.00 184.00 8.00
101-265-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 3,300.00 455.95 0.00 2,844.05 13.82
101-265-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 18,000.00 11,838.60 2,224.80 6,161.40 65.77
101-265-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,270.00 1,286.98 195.38 983.02 56.70
101-265-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 80.00 342.35 3.48 (262.35) 427.94
101-265-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,356.00 637.05 41.57 718.95 46.98
101-265-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,300.00 284.23 42.05 1,015.77 21.86
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 31,500.00 10,024.78 1,029.38 21,475.22 31.82
101-265-740.125 OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P 1,200.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 50.00
101-265-740.600 BEAUTIFICATION DAY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-265-740.650 SEASONAL BANNERS/HOLIDAY LIGH 1,000.00 2,610.00 1,305.00 (1,610.00) 261.00
101-265-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 1,300.00 7,878.16 1,890.23 (6,578.16) 606.01
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 19,000.00 18,475.41 1,439.43 524.59 97.24
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE 7,872.00 3,685.97 613.62 4,186.03 46.82
101-265-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 8,000.00 6,732.52 0.00 1,267.48 84.16
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 29,000.00 16,109.77 1,716.55 12,890.23 55.55
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 26,000.00 39,608.50 1,323.66 (13,608.50) 152.34
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,500.00 978.32 453.98 1,521,868 39.13
101-265-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,500.00 1,819.54 127.85 1,680.46 51.99
101-265-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 425,000.00 191,248.39 0.00 233,751.61 45.00
Total Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS 590,878.00 319,485.35 12,753.45 271,392.65 54.07
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276~-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 5,000.00 2,566.85 383.84 2,433.15 51.34
101-276-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-276-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 1,500.00 194.89 0.00 1,305.11 12.99
101-276-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 534.00 198.88 27.67 335.12 37.24
101-276-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 250.00 25.69 3.84 224.31 10.28
101-276-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 770.00 331.44 46.06 438.56 43.04
101-276-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 65.00 33.30 4.87 31.70 51.23
101-276-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-276-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 17,750.00 13,760.49 1,750.00 3,/988.51 77.52
101-276-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 150.00 100.74 0.00 49.26 67.16
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 2,552.99 833.89 3,447.01 42.55
101-276-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,320.00 1,207.61 318.56 2,112.39 36.37
Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY 35,939.00 20,972.88 3,368.73 14,966.12 58.36
Dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,500.00 5,200.02 742.86 299.98 94.55
101-282-920.000 UTILITIES 3,000.00 964.27 143.12 2,035.73 32.14
101-282-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 1,240.00 0.00 1,760.00 41.33
Total Dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 11,500.00 7,404.29 885.98 4,095.71 64.39
Dept 371 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-703.200 SALARY ZONING BOARDS 3,500.00 2,800.00 725.00 700.00 80.00
101-371-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 61,538.00 37,742.66 7,093.55 23,795.34 61.33
101-371-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 45,781.00 28,103.56 5,281.92 17,677.44 61.39
101-371-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,750.00 1,076.96 201.94 673.04 61.54
101-371-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-371-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 2,800.00 2,100.00 700.01 700.00 75.00
101-371-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 26,400.00 17,299.96 3,294.48 9,100.04 65.53
101-371-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,635.00 6, 725.90 1,.305.20 3,909.10 63.24
101-371-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,400.00 5,604.75 701.92 2,795.25 66.72
101-371-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,326.00 4,031.08 52..83 294.92 93.18
101-371-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,337.00 933.30 117.10 403.70 69.81
101-371-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,316.00 1,514.30 190.07 801.70 65.38
101-371-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 365.00 200.17 25.02 164.83 54.84
101-371-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,800.00 7,951.18 1,527.14 4,848.82 62.12
101-371-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 615.00 377.99 70.87 237401 61.46
101-371-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 325.00 172.72 33.04 152.28 53.14
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,/500.00 1,552.99 250.56 1,947.01 44.37
101-371-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 1,500.00 867.49 135.00 632.51 57.83
101-371-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 7,000.00 2,292.50 137.50 4,707.50 32.75
101-371-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 550.00 75.00 0.00 475.00 13.64
101-371-804.100 SAGINAW FUTURE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-371-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 23,212.00 10,716.25 4,117.00 12,495.75 46.17
101-371-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000.00 2,879.13 244.25 2,120.87 57.58
101-371-817.100 UPDATE MASTER PLAN 19,500.00 12,902.50 0.00 6,597.50 66.17
101-371-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 700.00 194.12 30.34 505.88 27.73
101-371-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 7,000.00 2,352.82 210.89 4,647.18 33.61
101-371-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 3,005.00 2,176.26 0.00 828.74 72.42
101-371-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 800.00 339.00 0.00 461.00 42.38
101-371-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,400.00 1,938.00 0.00 462.00 80.75
101-371-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 2,000.00 1,392.00 0.00 608.00 69.60
101~371-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 1,200.00 450.27 49.97 749.73 37.52
101-371-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 34.00 0.00 966.00 3.40
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000.00 252.87 224.95 1,747.13 12.64
Total Dept 371 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 266,405.00 157,049.73 26;,720.55 109,355.27 58.95
Dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 18,068.00 10,783.61 2,026.73 7,284.39 59.68
101-421-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 47,750.00 29,363.96 5,518.80 18,386.04 61.50
101-421-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 500.00 307.53 57.65 192.47 6l =91
101-421-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-421-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 800.00 598,99 19999 200.01 75.00
101-421-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 92,000.00 50,407.60 10,373.65 41,592.40 54.79
101-421-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,200.00 6,681.26 1,329.96 5,518.74 54.76
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,000.00 16,493.99 2,066.68 6,506.01 71.71
101-421-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,370.00 4,043.70 55.20 326.30 92.53
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 925.00 645.93 82.30 279.07 69.83
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,294.00 1,499.57 188.22 794.43 65.37
101-421-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 206.00 122.08 15.26 83.92 59.26
101-421-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,425.00 4,528.04 860.60 2,896.96 60.98
101-421-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 181.00 108.09 20.27 72.91 59.72
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 235.00 194.26 38.94 40.74 82.66
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,99%4.21 261.75 505.79 79.77
101-421-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 0.00 722.49 0.00 (722.49) 100.00
101-421-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 550.00 170.00 0.00 380.00 30.91
101-421-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,000.00 5,781.75 381.25 (3,781.75) 289.09
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000.00 1,072.13 0.00 18,927.87 5.36
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 260.00 60.12 10.02 199.88 23.12
101-421-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

101-421-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 2,012.00 1,407.54 0.00 604.46 69.96



1lU/29/2U25 UZ2:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/28
User: ALEIGHA

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,000.00 166.67 166.67 1,833.33 8.33
101-421-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 1,500.00 563.85 90.87 936.15 37.59
101-421-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,900.00 524.00 0.00 1,376.00 27.58
Total Dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES 244,676.00 138,242.37 23,744.81 106,433.63 56.50
Dept 442 - SIDEWALKS
101-442-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,200.00 317.76 0.00 882.24 26.48
101-442-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-442-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-442-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 125.00 23.14 0.00 101.86 18.51
101-442-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 12.00 3.18 0.00 8.82 26.50
101-442-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 168.00 38.14 0.00 129.86 22.70
101-442-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 170.00 2.30 0.00 167.70 1.35
101-442-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 330.00 14.85 0.00 315.15 4.50
101-442-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-442-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 442 - SIDEWALKS 6,905.00 399.37 0.00 6,505.63 5.78
Dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
101-444-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,900.00 4,619.20 0.00 6,280.80 42 .38
Total Dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 10,900.00 4,619.20 0.00 6,280.80 42 .38
Dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE
101-445-806.000 DRAIN AT LARGE 8,120.00 0.00 0.00 8,120.00 0.00
101-445-807.000 TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE 14,120.00 0.00 0.00 14,120.00 0.00
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 85,000.00 43,171.06 5,937.54 41,828.94 50.79
Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING 85,000.00 43,171.06 5,937.54 41,828.94 50.79
Dept 450 - ROAD PROGRAMS
101-450-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 191,292.00 103,839.91 0.00 87,452.09 54.28
Total Dept 450 - ROAD PROGRAMS 191,292.00 103,839.91 0.00 87,452.09 54.28
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000 SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 2,100.00 390.00 0.00 1,710.00 18.57
101-752-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 89,900.00 52,540.58 9,838.50 37,359.42 58.44
101-752-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 55,000.00 35,769.12 7,153.83 19,230.88 65.03
101-752-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 44,500.00 30,934.97 4,823.65 13,565.03 69.52
101-752-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 4,000.00 1,230.72 230.76 2,769.28 30.77

101-752-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 2,300.00 0 . . .
101-752-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HERLTH INSUR2Z 0.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 (2,000.00) 100.00



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page: 8/28

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-752-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 0.00 2,133.60 0.00 (2,133.60) 100.00
101-752-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,200.00 9,264.35 1,718.19 5,935.65 60.95
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 46,000.00 26,635.47 3,439.39 19,364.53 57.90
101-752-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 11,200.00 7,786.69 2,960.23 3,413.31 69.52
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,800.00 1,363.70 170.76 436.30 75.76
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,532.00 2,637.57 393.97 (105.57) 104.17
101-752-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 500.00 292.03 32.73 207.97 58.41
101-752-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 23,000.00 13,181.49 2,704.30 9,818.51 57.31
101-752-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,500.00 1,260.26 238.91 1,239.74 50.41
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,400.00 1,333.76 304.65 2,066.24 39.23
101-752-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 297.00 269.98 0.00 27.02 90.90
101-752-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 10,566.00 0.00 0.00 10,566.00 0.00
101-752-803.000 AUDIT 1,500.00 700.00 0.00 800.00 46.67
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,175.00 95.00 0.00 1,080.00 8.09
101-752-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00 468.75 187.50 31.25 93.75
101-752-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,100.00 194.51 50.00 1,905.49 9.26
101-752-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 0.00 310.00 155.00 (310.00) 100.00
101-752-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
101-752-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00
101-752-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 600.00 508.59 166.66 91.41 84.77
101-752-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00
Total Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 326,420.00 191,301.14 35,569.03 135,118.86 58.61
Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 29,134.54 0.00 (29,134.54) 100.00
101-756-974.550 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 105,000.00 48,850.00 2,850.00 56,150.00 46.52
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE 0.00 29,224.37 0.00 (29,224.37) 100.00
Total Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 105,000.00 107,208.91 2,850.00 (2,208.91) 102.10
Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOQURLY 24,570.00 20,088.80 0.00 4,481.20 81.76
101-761-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,880.00 1,536.80 0.00 343.20 81.74
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 246.00 150.99 0.00 95.01 61.38
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,750.00 4,237.91 128.54 (2,487.91) 242.17
101-761-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,500.00 810.50 0.00 3,689.50 18.01
Total Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 32,946.00 26,825.00 128.54 6,121.00 81.42
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,350.00 1,627.77 0.00 3,722.23 30.43
Total Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 5,350.00 1,627.77 0.00 3,722.23 30.43
Dept 763 - SOCCER
101-763-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,265.00 6,847.10 2,220.16 (1,582.10) 130.05
101-763-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 403.00 523.81 169.82 (120.81) 129.98
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 53.00 84.18 27.93 (31.18) 158.83
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,000.00 2,083.28 227.76 1,916.72 52.08
101-763-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 3,300.00 837.84 3.92 2,462.16 25.39
101-763-740.675 SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS 1,500.00 1,612.02 299.94 (112.02) 107.47



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 9/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-763-740.700 OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 0.00 33.98 0.00 (33.98) 100.00
Total Dept 763 - SOCCER 14,521.00 12,022.21 2,949.53 2,498.79 82.79
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTRBALL
101-765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,200.00 2,345.83 0.00 (145.83) 106.63
101-765-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 219.00 175.00 0.00 44.00 79.91
101-765-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,500.00 3,312.00 64.00 1,188.00 73.60
Total Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 6,919.00 5,832.83 64.00 1,086.17 B84.30
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,600.00 1,426.33 146.63 2,173.67 39.62
101-766-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 275.00 109.08 11.19 165.92 39.67
101-766-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 37.00 15.84 1.84 - 21.16 42.81
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
101-766-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00
101-766-201.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
Total Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 6,412.00 1,551.25 159.66 4,860.75 24.19
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101-767-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,500.00 1,185.28 0.00 1,314.72 47.41
101-767-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 191.00 90.67 0.00 100.33 47.47
101-767-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 30.00 14.92 0.00 15.08 49.73
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 973.71 973.71 1,526.29 38.95
101-767~-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 3,000.00 369.57 0.00 2,630.43 12,32
101-767-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 230.00 0.00 0.00 230.00 0.00
Total Dept 767 - BASKETBALL 8,451.00 2,634.15 973.71 5,816.85 31:17
Dept 768 - ARCHERY
101-768-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,000.00 802.82 0.00 3,197.18 20.07
101-768-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 306.00 61.40 0.00 244.60 20.07
101-768-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 70.00 10.12 0.00 59.88 14.46
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,550.00 67.98 0.00 1,482.02 4.39
101-768-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 750.00 419.24 0.00 330.76 55.90
101-768-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 122.00 0.00 0.00 122.00 0.00
101-768-942.000 FACILITY FEE 1,960.00 800.00 0.00 1,160.00 40.82
Total Dept 768 - ARCHERY 8,758.00 2,161.56 0.00 6,596.44 24.68
Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL
101-769-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 357.00 245.00 143.00 71.40
Total Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 500.00 357.00 245.00 143.00 71.40
Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 9,000.00 4,575.05 62.82 4,424.95 50.83
101-770-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 46,000.00 41,474.92 4,177.76 4,525.08 90.16



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-770-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,210.00 3,499.35 324.19 710.65 83.12
101-770-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 900.00 43.95 0.63 856.05 4.88
101-770-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,080.00 559.77 7.54 520.23 51.83
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,900.00 572.19 52.99 1,327.81 30.12
101-770-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,700.00 21.66 0.00 3,678.34 0.59
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 39,000.00 41,040.89 5,707.14 (2,040.89) 105.23
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,620.00 0.00 0.00 1,620.00 0.00
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,800.00 1,300.44 211.48 499.56 72.25
101-770-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 12,500.00 9,220.58 0.00 3,279.42 73.76
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES 27,000.00 17,550.28 3,359.48 9,449.72 65.00
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 66,500.00 73,800.85 181, 857 .23 (7,300.85) 110.98
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 6,400.00 4,885.76 0.00 1,514.24 76.34
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 8,500.00 4,878.08 661.27 3,621.92 57.39
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1,700.00 2,310.00 0.00 (610.00) 135.88
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 4,029.57 1,410.88 (2,529.57) 268.64
101-770-940.400 LEASE AGREEMENTS LAND/RAILROZD 3,574.00 973.67 0.00 2,600.33 27.24
101-770-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 249,884.00 210,737 .01 34,933.42 39,146.99 84.33
Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL
101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 582.00 1,204.16 0.00 (622.16) 206.90
101-771-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 45.00 92.11 0.00 (47.11) 204.69
101-771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP ’ 5.00 15.17 0.00 (10.17) 303.40
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 745.00 585.09 0.00 159.91 78.54
101-771-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 812.00 0.00 0.00 812.00 0.00
101-771-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 115.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00
Total Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 2,304.00 1,896.53 0.00 407.47 82.31
Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
101-772-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-772-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 9,800.00 2,420.89 155.00 7,379.11 24.70
101-772-705.075 PART-TIME DIRECTOR NATURE CENTER/PRESER 33,000.00 16,555.83 1,056.00 16,444.17 50.17
101-772-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 3,657.00 1,451.73 92.64 2,205.27 39.70
101-772-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 500.00 68.60 15.26 431.40 13.72
101-772-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,500.00 389.37 92.42 6,110.63 5499
101-772-740.772 OPERATING SUPPLIES GRANT REVENUES 7,000.00 2,784.56 0.00 4,215.44 39.78
101-772-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
101-772-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 724.94 224.99 (724.94) 100.00
101-772-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-772-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,750.00 873.00 126.00 1,877.00 31.75
101-772-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 5,500.00 760.02 0.00 4,739.98 13.82
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES 4,000.00 2,814.65 469.19 1,185.35 70.37
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 45,750.00 12,607.82 386.57 33,142.18 27.56
101-772-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1,600.00 660.00 440.00 940.00 41.25
101-772-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-772-974.575 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 40,000.00 77,067.31 0.00 (37,067.31) 192.67
Total Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 173,957.00 119,178.72 3,058.07 54,778.28 68.51

Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,200.00 1,964.94 1,688.19 2,235.06 46.78
101-774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ’ 321.00 150.30 129.14 170.70 46.82
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 42.00 24.75 21.26 17.25 58.93
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,900.00 2,576.17 278.27 13,323.83 16.20
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,500.00 7,600.00 0.00 1,900.00 80.00
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,000.00 699.09 0.00 300.91 69.91
101-774-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 32,463.00 13,:015.25 2,116.86 19,447.75 40.09
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 26,500.00 21,900.23 0.00 4,599.77 82.64
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,027.00 1,675.37 0.00 351.63 82.65
101-775-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 265.00 212.44 0.00 52.56 80.17
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,100.00 2,717.98 666.64 (617.98) 129.43
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS 3,000.00 2,342.40 985.90 657.60 78.08
Total Dept 775 - DAY CAMP 33,892.00 28,848.42 1,652.54 5,043.58 85.12
Dept 776 - TRAIN
101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,500.00 1,122.63 231.25 377.37 74.84
101-776-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 115.00 85.90 17.70 29.10 74.70
101-776-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1500 14.14 2:91 0.86 94.27
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 7,000.00 5,998.69 301.89 1,001.31 85.70
101-776-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 223.00 0.00 0.00 223.00 0.00
Total Dept 776 - TRAIN 8,853.00 7,221.36 553.75 1,631.64 81.57
Dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT
101-995-999.205 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE 218,049.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-995-999.206 TRASNFER OUT FIRE APPARATUS 42,250.00 784,239.99 0.00 (0.99) 100.00
101-995-999.207 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 218,049.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT 478,348.00 784,239.99 0.00 (0.99) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,956,039.00 2,862,474.35 248,971.60 1,399,455.65 67.16
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,455,464.00 1,956,198.14 72,301.65 2,499,265.86 43.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,956,039.00 2,862,474.35 248,971.60 1,399,455.65 67.16

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 499,425.00 (906,276.21) (176,669.95) 1,099,810.21 468.28



10/29/2025 02:28 pPM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 12/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000
205-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 664,981.00 1,390.26 1,390.26 663,590.74 0.21
205-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 250.00 136.24 (1,390.26) 113.76 54.50
205-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 49,366.00 0.00 0.00 49,366.00 0.00
205-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 53,348.00 0.00 0.00 53,348.00 0.00
205-000-437.000 I.FaT, 23,988.00 0.00 0.00 23,988.00 0.00
205-000-566.000 GRANT 0.00 12,240.00 0.00 (12,240.00) 100.00
205-000-569.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 568.04 0.00 (568.04) 100.00
205-000-630.000 NON-RESIDENT FEES 3,200.00 4390.50 0.00 2,709.50 15.33
205-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 15,000.00 19,731.19 0.00 (4,731.19) 131.54
205-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 20.00 20.00 (20.00) 100.00
205-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 15,168.00 4,721.05 0.00 10,446.95 31.13
205-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0.00 316.89 0.00 (316.89) 100.00
205-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 4,389.73 0.00 (4,389.73) 100.00
205-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 218,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,043,351.00 44,003.80 20.00 781,297.10 5..33
TOTAL REVENUES 1,043,351.00 44,003.90 20.00 781,297.10 5:..33
Expenditures
Dept 000
205-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 97,669.00 60,296.95 11,332.50 37,372.05 61.74
205-000-704.025 SALARIES FULL-TIME FIREFIGHTER 230, 000.00 26,315.46 0.00 203,684.54 11.44
205-000~704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,500.00 126,941.11 30,958.92 (125,441.11) 8,462.74
205-000-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500.00 923.04 173.07 576.96 61.54
205-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 3,140.00 0.00 0.00 3,140.00 0.00
205-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 27,400.00 16,713.97 3,240.71 10,686.03 61.00
205-000-705.300 WAGES PART-TIME FIRERUNS 110,000.00 65,364.24 15,242.98 44,635.76 59.42
205-000~-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 13,500.00 8,466.75 1,869.32 5,033.25 62.72
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 37,100.00 22,958.86 4,733.36 14,141.14 61.88
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 80,000.00 49,495.91 6,869.07 30,504.09 61.87
205-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 18,500.00 17,142.54 407.30 1,357.46 92.66
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 3,835.00 2,442 .37 308.60 1,392.63 63.69
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,819.00 3,805.02 477.59 2,013.98 65.39
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 875.00 595.20 74.40 279.80 68.02
205-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 40,060.00 26,439.72 5,161.84 13,620.28 66.00
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 13,000.00 3,165.75 1,287.90 9,834.25 24.35
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,000.00 8,836.02 888.90 4,163.98 67.97
205-000-740.205 OPERATING SUPPLIES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 4,000.00 1,926.59 176.01 2,073.41 48.16
205-000~742.000 UNIFORMS 5,000.00 3,636.76 47.50 1,363.24 72.74
205-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 11,200.00 14,853.51 8,223.14 3% 753+51) 133.51
205-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 9,005.00 0.00 0.00 9,1005:..00 0.00
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 1,275.00 400.00 225.00 85.00
205-000-803.000 AUDIT 1,500.00 700.00 0.00 800.00 46.67
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,710.00 227.92 0.00 2,482.08 B.41
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 24,300.00 12,398.78 2,002.10 11,901.22 51.02
205-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00 257.38 0.00 2,742.62 8.58
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 10,000.00 5, 339...81. 0.00 4,660.19 53.40
205-000-836.100 IMMUNIZATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,300.00 1,490.16 248.03 1,809.84 45.16
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,200.00 669.18 78.00 1,530.82 30.42
205-000-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00

205-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 40,771.00 45,932.17 0.00 (5,161.17) 112.66



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 13/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES 28,000.00 11,654.59 1,276.64 16,345.41 41.62
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 2,503.85 1,013.43 2,496.15 50.08
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 6,000.00 2,752.27 833.89 3,247.73 45.87
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 44,000.00 3,080.24 833.89 40,919.76 7.00
205-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 6,500.00 2,385.44 229.93 4,114.56 36.70
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 18,000.00 6,806.63 536.52 11,198.37 37.81
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 14,000.00 4,968.39 804.43 9,031.61 35.49
205-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 800.00 166.29 143.91 633.71 20.79
205-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 16,000.00 8,552.25 2,764.25 7,447.75 53.45
205-000-999.206 TRASNFER OUT FIRE APPARATUS 42,250.00 42,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 000 998,584.00 613,830.12 102,638.13 384,753.88 61.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 998,584.00 613,830.12 102, 638.13 384,753.88 61.47

Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,043,351.00 44,003.90 20.00 781,297.10 5.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 998,584.00 613,830.12 102,638.13 384,753.88 61.47

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 44,767.00 (569,826.22) (102, 618.13) 396,543.22 328.84




10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 14/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS
Revenues
Dept 000
206-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 147,774.00 0.00 0.00 147,774.00 0.00
206-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 50.00 339.21 0.00 (289.21) 678.42
206-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 10,974.00 0.00 0.00 10,974.00 0.00
206-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 21,770.00 0.00 0.00 21,770.00 0.00
206-000-437.000 s FeTs 5,331.00 0.00 0.00 5,331.00 0.00
206-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 4,760.00 0.00 (4,760.00) 100.00
206-000-569.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 127.94 0.00 (127.94) 100.00
206-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,000.00 2;155:53 0.60 (1,755.53) 275.55
206-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 87,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 91.95
206-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 42,250.00 784,239.99 0.00 (0.99) 100.00
206-000~-699.205 TRANSFER IN FROM PS FIRE 42,250.00 42,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 000 358,399.00 914,472.67 0.60 185, 915.33 83.10
TOTAL REVENUES 358,399.00 914,472.67 0.60 185,915:..33 83.10
Expenditures
Dept 000
206-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 52,000.00 0.00 0.00 52,000.00 0.00
206-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 24,600.00 1,485.00 0.00 23,115.00 6.04
206-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
206-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 32,986.52 313,33 (32,986.52) 100.00
206-000-991.000 PRINCIPAL PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE ST ADDITIO 44,063.00 828,002.03 0.00 (783,939.03) 1,879.13
206-000-995.100 INTEREST INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 40,394.00 5,526.03 0.00 34,867.97 13.68
Total Dept 000 165,057.00 867,999.58 313.33 (702,942.58) 525.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 165,057.00 867,999.58 313.33 (702,942.58) 525.88
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS:
TOTAL REVENUES 358,399.00 914,472.67 0.60 185,915.33 83.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 165,057.00 867,999.58 313.33 (702,942.58) 525.88
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 193,342.00 46,473.09 (312.73) 888,857.91 4.97




10/29/2025 02:28 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 15/28

User: ALEIGHA

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Revenues
Dept 000
207-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 1,108,301.00 2,317.08 2,317.08 1,105,983.92 0.21
207-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 250.00 227.08 (2,317.08) 22.92 90.83
207-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 82,278.00 0.00 0.00 82,278.00 0.00
207-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 116,088.00 0.00 0.00 116,088.00 0.00
207-000-437.000 I.F:T. 39,981.00 0.00 0.00 39,981.00 0.00
207-000-539.000 JUSTICE TRAINING FUND 2,500.00 3,066.80 1,676.80 (566.80) 122.67
207-000-569.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 986.55 19.35 (986.55) 100.00
207-000-570.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 10,500.00 10,561.10 0.00 (61.10) 100.58
207-000-607.000 WITNESS FEES 0.00 22.00 22.00 (22.00) 100.00
207-000-607.100 COURT ORDERED FEES 400.00 190.00 0.00 210.00 47.50
207-000-626.000 SWAN VALLEY POLICE SECURITY 58,000.00 36,237.94 8,251.72 21,762.06 62.48
207-000-629.000 REPORTS 1,000.00 636.35 51.00 363.65 63.64
207-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 25,000.00 36,168.36 0.00 (11,168.36) 144.67
207-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
207-000-680.000 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 32.54 32.54 (32.54) 100.00
207-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 250.75 250.75 (250.75) 100.00
207-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 218,048.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,677,346.00 90,696.55 10,304.16 1,368,601.45 6.22
TOTAL REVENUES 1,677,346.00 90,696.55 10,304.16 1,368,601.45 6.22
Expenditures
Dept 000
207-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 182,613.00 102,947.33 21,070.62 79,665.67 56.37
207-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 400,000.00 321,874.02 60,292.53 78,125.98 80.47
207-000-704.125 WAGES-FULL TIME TRAFFIC ENFOR 68,540.00 0.00 0.00 68,540.00 0.00
207-000-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 47,820.00 29,363.94 5,518.80 18,456.06 61.41
207-000-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500.00 922.88 173.04 577.12 61.53
207-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 3,000.00 2,162.29 184.83 837.71 72.08
207-000-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 2,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 500.00 75.00
207-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 40,000.00 7,119.87 2,034.57 32,880.13 17.80
207-000-709.000 WAGES COURT TIME 5,000.00 3,588.26 454.94 1,410.74 71.79
207-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 65,000.00 31,402.22 5,473.48 33,597.78 48.31
207-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 7,000.00 4,389.52 937.00 2,610.48 62.71
207-000~-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 62,950.00 37,704.31 7,464.92 25,245.69 59.80
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 125,000.00 90,015.56 11,277.88 34,984.44 72.04
207-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 37,000.00 35,069.95 1,691.57 1,930.05 94.78
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 7,350.00 5,252.40 654.60 2,097.60 71.46
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 10,034.00 7,373.47 920.41 2,660.53 73.48
207-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 1,743.00 1,352.39 167.65 390.61 77.59
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 4,800.00 2,800.00 400.00 2,000.00 58.33
207-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 90,500.00 58,304.06 11,148.96 32,195.94 64.42
207-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 10,500.00 5,185.18 999.80 5,314.82 49.38
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 18,738.69 9,963.38 (3,738.69) 124.92
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 15,000.00 5,438.22 139.00 9,561.78 36.25
207-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 14,500.00 9,367.38 2,434.83 5,132.62 64.60
207-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 8,935.00 0.00 0.00 8,935.00 0.00
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 24,000.00 12,:225.00 3,325.00 11,775.00 50.94
207-000-803.000 AUDIT 1,500.00 800.00 0.00 700.00 53.33
207-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,205.00 25.00 25.00 2,180.00 1.13
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 26,300.00 8,306.27 1,074.70 17,993.73 31.58
207-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 612.89 0.00 1,387.11 30.64




10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 16/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDC
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USE
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Expenditures
207-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
207-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,000.00 1,120.48 264.63 879.52 56.02
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,500.00 1,148.09 161.34 1,3521.91 45.92
207-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 13,138.00 12,200.49 0.00 937:51 92.86
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES 6,000.00 2,950.68 280.95 3,049.32 49.18
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 125,000.00 74,453.30 990.46 50,546.70 59.56
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 12,500.00 12,108.70 10,229.83 391.30 96.87
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 15,000.00 13,016.51 224.34 1,983.49 B86.78
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 20,000.00 13,;955:27 2,026.30 6,044.73 69.78
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 11.19 0.00 488.81 2.24
207-000-940.200 COLD STORAGE LEASE 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
207-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,650.00 38.00 0.00 1,612.00 2.30
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 15,000.00 3,386.21 1,637.73 11,613.79 22.57
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 95,000.00 79,180.00 28,985.00 15,820.00 83.35
Total Dept 000 1,592,878.00 1,01%,411.02 193,138.19 575,466.98 63.87
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,592,878.00 1,017,411.02 193,138.19 575,466.98 63.87
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,677,346.00 90,696.:55 10,304.16 1,368,601.45 6.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,5%92,878.00 1,017,411.02 193,138.19 575,466.98 63.87
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES B84,468.00 (926,714.47) (182,834.03) 793,134.47 693.75



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page: 17/28

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 246 - ROAD REVOLVING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
246-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 2,000.00 10,079.45 0.00 (8,079.45) 503.97
246-000-665.200 INTEREST REVENUE SPEC ASSESSM 14,138.00 0.00 0.00 14,138.00 0.00
246-000-672.100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE RO 34,818.00 0.00 0.00 34,818.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 50,956.00 10,079.45 0.00 40,876.55 19.78
TOTAL REVENUES 50,956.00 10,079.45 0.00 40,876.55 19.78
Fund 246 - ROAD REVOLVING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 50,956.00 10,079.45 0.00 40,876.55 19.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 50,956.00 10,079.45 0.00 40,876.55 19.78



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 18/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority
Revenues
Dept 000
248-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00
248-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 50.00 236.20 0.00 (186.20) 472.40
248-000-406.000 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE 63,000.00 0.00 0.00 63,000.00 0.00
248-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00 0.00
248-000-569.000 OTHER STATE GRANTS 0.00 711.26 0.00 (711.26) 100.00
248-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 9,000.00 3,176.03 0.00 5,823.97 35.29
248-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 194,150.00 4,123.49 0.00 190,026.51 2.12
TOTAL REVENUES 194,150.00 4,123.49 0.00 190,026.51 2.12
Expenditures
Dept 000
248-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 7,000.00 3,242.86 597.26 8,157.14 46.33
248-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 500.00 79.96 0.00 420.04 15.99
248-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,500.00 238.45 42.71 1;261:55 3.18
248-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 70.00 92.71 5.98 (22.71) 132.44
248-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 900.00 398.75 71.67 501.25 44.31
248-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 135.00 47.35 8.57 B87.65 35.07
248-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 89.90 0.00 410.10 17.98
248-000-803.000 AUDIT 500.00 400.00 0.00 100.00 80.00
248-000-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
248-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 3,600.00 4,231.00 4,231.00 (631.00) 117.53
248-000-520.000 UTILITIES 2,361.00 1,188.58 188.79 1,172.42 50.34
248-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 18,500.00 21,498.34 0.00 (2,998.34) 116.21
248-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000.00 2,974.25 1,523.30 25.75 99.14
248-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 125,000.00 12,777.09 0.00 112,222.91 10.22
Total Dept 000 170,566.00 47,259.24 6,669.28 123,306.76 27.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,566.00 47,259.24 6,669.28 123,306.76 27.71
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority:
TOTAL REVENUES 194,150.00 4,123.49 0.00 190,026.51 2.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,566.00 47,259.24 6,669.28 123,306.76 27.71

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 23,584.00 (43,135.75) (6,669.28) 66,719.75 182.90



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 19/28
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 265 - P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000
265-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 0.00 13.25 0.00 (23.25) 100.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 13.25 0.00 (13.25) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 13.25 0.00 (13.25) 100.00
Fund 265 - P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 13.25 0.00 (13.25) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 13.25 0.00 (13.25) 100.00



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 20/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDG'
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USEI
Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
271-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 474,570.00 729.19 729.19 473,840.81 0.15
271-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 0.00 71.44 (728 .:19) (71.44) 100.00
271-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00
271-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
271-000-437.000 I.F.T: 15,026.00 0.00 0.00 15,026.00 0.00
271-000-576.000 STATE AID PAYMENT 12,000.00 12,962.16 0.00 (962.16) 108.02
271-000-656.000 BOOK FINES 2,000.00 1,146.50 214.00 853.50 57.33
271-000-660.000 PENAL FINES 20,000.00 34,481.40 0.00 (14,491.40) 172.46
271-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 10,000.00 1,306.10 0.00 8,693.90 13.06
271-000-666.271 EVA EARLE TRUST-SNB DIVIDENDS 4,000.00 637.20 0.00 3,362.80 15.93
271-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00 1,636.11 799.11 (136.11) 109.07
271-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
271-000-675.100 MEMORIALS-CHILDREN 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
271-000-675.200 MEMORIALS ADULTS 600.00 70.00 0.00 530.00 11.67
271-000-679.000 LOST BOOK REIMBURSEMENTS 300.00 129.99 53.99 170.01 43.33
271-000-687.000 REFUNDS/REBATES 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 619,146.00 53,180.09 1,067.10 565, 965. 91 8.59
TOTAL REVENUES 619,146.00 53,180.09 1,067.10 565,965.91 8.59
Expenditures
Dept 000 .
271-000-704.500 WAGES LIBRARY 250,000.00 149,380.44 26,690.62 100,619.56 59.75
271-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 19,500.00 11,421.38 2,041.83 8,078.62 58.57
271-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 1,563.44 0.00 (1,563.44) 100.00
271-000-716.500 DISABILITY 9,500.00 4,085.50 397.39 5,414.50 43.01
271-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,300.00 1,001.04 0.00 298.96 77.00
271-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,259.28 1,698.90 (259.28) 105.19
271-000-728.000 CHILDRENS BOOKS 18,000.00 11,171.85 815.29 6,828.15 62.07
271-000-728.100 ADULT BOOKS 25,000.00 16,306.60 435.36 8,693.40 65.23
271-000-728.200 AUDIO/VISUARL BOOKS 4,000.00 1,400.57 161.93 2,599.43 35.01
271-000-730.000 PERIODICALS 5,000.00 4,408.27 0.00 591.73 88.17
271-000-732.000 CHILDRENS PROGRAMS 15,000.00 9,323.96 527.58 5,676.04 62.16
271-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
271-000-803.000 AUDIT 650.00 600.00 0.00 50.00 92.31
271-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 10,000.00 5,031.90 2,169.41 4,968.10 50.32
271-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,500.00 2253.:72 319.63 1,246.28 64.39
271-000-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,200.00 1,166.37 0.00 33.63 97.20
271-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
271-000-920.000 UTILITIES 16,000.00 12,347.68 1,394.65 3,652.12 77.17
271-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 12,5575 .43 1,509.83 7,424.57 62.88
271-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,500.00 8,234.35 8390.00 2,265.65 78.42
271-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
271-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 10,000.00 5,278.66 1,115.57 4,721.34 52.79
271-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
271-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,000.00 6,469.24 0.00 16,530.76 25.88
271-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 146,346.00 23, 983..55 0.00 122,352.45 16.40
Total Dept 000 619,146.00 293,273.43 40,167.99 325,872.57 47.37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 619,146.00 293,273.43 40,167.99 325,872.57 47.37



10/29/2025 02:28 PM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

Page: 21/28

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL)  INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 619,146.00 53,180.09 1,067.10 565,965.91 8.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 619,146.00 293,273.43 40,167.99 325,872.57 47.37
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (240,093.34) (39,100.89) 240,093.34  100.00



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 22/28
Usexr: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGIT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USEL
Fund 587 - STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
Revenues
Dept 000
587-000-566.000 GRANT 0.00 11,257,750.00 0.00 (11,257,750.00) 100.00
587-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 0.00 37,362.33 0.00 (37,362.33) 100.00
587-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 18,481.00 3,867.00 (18,481.00) 100.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 11,313,593 .33 3,867.00 (11,313,593.33) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 11,313,593.33 3,867.00 (11,313,593.33) 100.00
Expenditures
Dept 000
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 0.00 183,510.49 13,480.69 (183,510.49) 100.00
587-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) 100.00
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS 0.00 21,386.85 0.00 (21,386.85) 100.00
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 59,639.40 2,430.65 (59, 639.40) 100.00
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 3,855,768.45 107,061.74 (3,855,768.45) 100.00
587-000-974.593 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CITY OF SAGINAW 0.00 1,399,577.09 273,941.04 (1,399,577.09) 100.00
587-000-974.594 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS WWTP 0.00 28,873.30 0.00 (28,873.30) 100.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 5,549,005.58 396,914.12 (5,549,005.58) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,549,005.58 396,914.12 (5,549,005.58) 100.00
Fund 587 - STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 11,313,593.33 3,867.00 (11,313,593.33) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,549,005.58 396,914.12 (5,549,005.58) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,764,587.75 (393,047.12) (5,764,587.75) 100.00



10/29/2025 02:28 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 23/28

User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
590-000-450.000 LICENSE & PERMITS 0.00 45.00 0.00 (45.00) 100.00
590-000-608.000 USAGE 2,193,928.00 906,188.52 152,353.20 1,287,739.48 41.30
590-000-608.200 CAPACITY FEE 30,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 40.00
590-000-608.400 READY TO SERVE 400,000.00 203,309.63 28,611.96 196,690.37 50.83
590-000-610.000 CONNECTIONS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
590-000-659.000 PENALTY 12,000.00 9,507.75 2,271.70 2,492.25 79.23
590-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 100,000.00 111,620.54 0.00 (11,620.54) 111.62
590-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,000.00 543.96 0.00 3,456.04 13.60
590-000-673.000 SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
590-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00) 100.00
590-000-680.000 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 5,122.54 0.00 (5,122.54) 100.00
590-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 1,587.16 500.00 (1,587.16) 100.00
Total Dept 000 2,757,428.00 1,252,425.10 183,736.86 1,505,002.90 45.42
TOTAL REVENUES 2,757,428.00 1,252,425.10 183,736.86 1,505,002.90 45.42
Expenditures
Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION
590-536-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 49,500.00 30,380.02 5,709.73 19,119.98 61.37
590-536-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 21,500.00 12,038.93 2,262.01 9,461.07 56.00
590-536-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSURA 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
590-536-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 10,750.00 6,039.65 1,237.96 4,710.35 56.18
590-536-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,300.00 3,628.38 687.14 2,671.62 57.59
590-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,000.00 11,884.99 1,460.41 (2,884.99) 132.06
590~-536-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,122.00 3,811.36 79.73 (1,689.36) 179.61
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 800.00 471.16 60.45 328.84 58.90
590-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,350.00 1,187.12 149.00 162.88 87.93
590-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 200.00 123.52 15.44 76.48 61.76
590-536-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,520.00 5,090.28 956.62 3,429.72 59.75
590-536-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 325.00 205.42 38.76 119.58 63.21
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,500.00 7,175.18 718.20 3,324.82 68.34
590-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 3,900.00 1,832.73 119.59 2,067.27 46.99
590-536-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 111,250.00 0.00 0.00 111,250.00 0.00
590-536-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 800.00 343.75 81.25 456.25 42.97
590-536-803.000 AUDIT 1,700.00 2,200.00 0.00 (500.00) 129.41
590-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
590-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,850.00 5,639.60 3,945.50 (789.60) 116.28
590-536-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300.00 31.58 0.00 268.42 10.53
590-536-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
590-536-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,250.00 1,025,337 620.65 224.63 82.03
590-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000.00 548.22 0.00 451.78 54.82
Total Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 251,467.00 93,657.26 18,142.44 157,809.74 37.24
Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 145,000.00 95,309.40 19,089.65 49,690.60 65.73
590-540-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
590-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 3,900.00 2,650.33 900.13 1,249.67 67.96
590-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 23,000.00 17,764.29 3,391.51 5,235.71 77.24
590-540-705.150 WAGES-PROJECT MANAGEMENT 17,614.00 20,544.87 0.00 (2,930.87) 116.64
590-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 14,000.00 6,395.46 772.30 7,604.54 45.68
590-540-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIOK 15,650.00 10,454.3¢ 1,747.35 5,195.62 66.80



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 24/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDG'
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) USE
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,000.00 36,324.33 4,754.59 1,675.67 95.59
590-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 12,250.00 13,836.88 199.96 (1,586.88) 112.95
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 2,000.00 1,690.40 220.60 309.60 84.52
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,600.00 3,307.44 435.78 292.56 91.87
590-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 440.00 397.06 51.09 42.94 90.24
590-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 21,800.00 14,987.87 2,491.45 6,812.13 68.75
590-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,200.00 961.09 163.67 1,238.91 43.69
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 30.56 0.00 4,469.44 0.68
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,900.00 2,436.44 849.38 1,463.56 62.47
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,100.00 3,233.48 430.20 2,866.52 53.01
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 87,500.00 35,416.12 12,834.75 52,083.88 40.48
590-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
590-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,700.00 590.88 69.93 3,109.12 15.97
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,250.00 445,67 60.40 804.33 35.65
590-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 21,000.00 21,106.04 0.00 (106.04) 100.50
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES 90,000.00 57,089.60 9,434.99 32,910.40 63.43
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES 625,000.00 194,776.05 0.00 430,223.95 31.16
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 355,000.00 129,264.84 6,344.48 225,735.16 36.41
590-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
590-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 13,450.00 7,492.80 0.00 5,957.20 55.71
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 33,500.00 11,052.45 1,457.69 22,447.55 32.99
590-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 14,500.00 5,892.57 1,060.87 8,607.43 40.64
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 6,000.00 7,800.00 0.00 (1,800.00) 130.00
590-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000.00 480.00 0.00 520.00 48.00
590-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 390,000.00 0.00 0.00 390,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,959,504.00 701,731.30 66,760.77 1,257,772.70 35.81
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 72,500.00 28,942.78 0.00 43,557.22 39.92
590-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 119,180.09 0.00 (119,180.09) 100.00
590-900-974.175 SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 217,744.14 0.00 (217,744.14) 100.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 72,500.00 365,867.01 0.00 (293,367.01) 504.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,283,471.00 1,161,255.57 84,903.21 1,122,215.43 50.85
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,757,428.00 1,252,425.10 183,736.86 1,505,002.90 45.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,283,471.00 1,161,255.57 84,903.21 1,122,215.43 50.85
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 473,957.00 91,169.53 98,833.65 382,787.47 19.24



10/29/2025 02:28 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 25/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
591-000-608.000 USAGE 4,248,720.00 2,233,363.18 283,761.22 2,015,.356.82 52.57
591-000-608.200 CAPACITY FEE 25,000.00 11,250.00 0.00 13,750.00 45.00
591-000-608.400 READY TO SERVE 2,050,000.00 1,214,181.95 149,763.36 835,818.05 59.23
581-000-609.000 TURN ON/TURN OFF 4,800.00 4,180.00 500.00 620.00 87.08
591-000-610.000 CONNECTIONS 50,920.00 31,578.75 1,475.00 19,340.25 62.02
591-000-652.000 NSF CHECK FEE 0.00 661.97 105.00 (661.97) 100.00
591-000-659.000 PENALTY 0.00 16,113.84 2,687.93 (16,113.84) 100.00
591-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 50,000.00 72,884.61 0.00 (22,884.61) 145.77
591-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 15,000.00 21,286.01 0.00 (6,286.01) 141.91
591-000-673.000 SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
591-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00) 100.00
591-000-680.000 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 3,737.49 0.00 (3,737.49) 100.00
591-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 4,787.17 3,700.00 (4,787.17) 100.00
591-000-694.000 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 46.00 (11.00) (46.00) 100.00
591-000-695.000 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 133.05 0.00 (133.05) 100.00
Total Dept 000 6,455,940.00 3,616,705.02 441,981.51 2,839,234.98 56.02
TOTAL REVENUES 6,455,940.00 3,616,705.02 441,981.51 2,839,234.98 56.02
Expenditures
Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION
591-536-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 49,500.00 30,378.37 5,709.29 19,121.63 61.37
591-536-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 21,500.00 12,038.15 2,261.86 9,461.85 55.99
591-536~-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSURA 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
591-536-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 10,750.00 6,039.32 1,237.90 4,710.68 56.18
591-536-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,300.00 3,627.65 686.97 2,672.35 57.58
591-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,000.00 11,884.99 1,460.41 (2,884.99) 132.06
591-536-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 7,122.00 3,811.22 79.70 3,310.78 53.51
591-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 800.00 471.18 60.45 328.82 58.90
591-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,350.00 1,187.12 149.00 162.88 87.93
591-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 200.00 123.52 15.44 76.48 61.76
591-536-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,520.00 5,090.01 956.53 3,429.99 59.74
591-536-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 325.00 204.87 38.67 120.13 63.04
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,500.00 7,175.32 718.22 3,324.68 68.34
591-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 3,900.00 1,832.74 119.60 2,067.26 46.99
591-536-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 111,000.00 0.00 0.00 111,000.00 0.00
591-536-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 800.00 81.25 81.25 718.75 10.16
591-536-803.000 AUDIT 3,500.00 2,200.00 0.00 1,300.00 62.86
591-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 9,700.00 431.00 0.00 9,269.00 4.44
591-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,850.00 5,639.61 3,945.50 (789.61) 116.28
591-536-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 31.59 0.00 (31.59) 100.00
591-536-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
591-536-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
591-536-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,000.00 1,025.37 620.65 (25.37) 102.54
591-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,500.00 548.22 0.00 951.78 36.55
Total Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 264,417.00 93,821.50 18,141.44 170,595:50 35.48
Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 145,000.00 95,832.75 19,184.68 49,167.25 66.09
591-540-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
591-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 3,600.00 2,649.67 892.87 950.33 73.60




10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 26/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025

2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDG!
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USEI
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures
591-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 23,000.00 17,760.92 3,363.38 5,239.08 77.22
591-540-705.150 WAGES-PROJECT MANAGEMENT 17,614.00 20,544.26 0.00 (2,930.26) 116.64
591-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 11,000.00 5,315.35 945.44 5,684.65 48.32
591-540-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 15,393.00 10,407.28 1,763.99 4,985.72 67.61
591-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,000.00 36,324.33 4,754.59 (2,324.33) 106.84
591-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 12,250.00 13,956.94 200.75 (1,706.94) 113.93
591-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 2,000.00 1,690.40 220.60 309.60 84.52
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,600.00 3,307.44 435.78 292.56 91.87
591-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 440.00 397.06 51.08 42.94 90.24
591-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 19,513.00 14,921.10 2,523.65 4,591.90 76.47
591-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,100.00 1,457.97 270.80 642.03 69.43
591-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 30.57 0.00 4,469.43 0.68
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,900.00 2,436.47 849.37 1,463.53 62.47
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,100.00 12,289.06 2,217.05 (6,189.06) 201.46
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,500.00 1,943.12 631.19 15,556.88 11.10
591-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,700.00 249.25 69..93 3,450.75 6.74
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,250.00 445.67 60.40 804.33 35.65
591-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 25,500.00 25,476.94 0.00 23.06 98.91
591-540-918.000 CITY WATER SERVICES AGREEMENT 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES 15,000.00 8,319.59 1,587.76 6,680.41 55.46
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER 2,750,000.00 1,738,419.48 243,178.54 1,011,580.52 63.22
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA 2,000,000.00 822,177.00 123,783.00 1,177,823.00 41.11
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 135,000.00 61,995.62 18,424.91 73,004.38 45.92
591-540-930.300 WATER METER REPLACEMENT 10,000.00 10,322.79 0.00 (322.79) 103.23
591-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00
591-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 33,500.00 11,052.54 1,457.70 22,447.46 32.99
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 14,500.00 5,892.59 1,060.87 8,607.41 40.64
591-540~-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 32,000.00 23,725.66 0.00 8,274.34 74.14
591-540-940.400 LEASE AGREEMENTS LAND/RAILROAD 4,500.00 2,637.65 0.00 1,862.35 58.61
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000.00 480.00 0.00 152000 24.00
591-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 5,785,110.00 2,984,459.47 427,935.34 2,800,650.53 51.59
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
591-900-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 72,500.00 28,942.78 0.00 43,557.22 39.92
591-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 323,462.00 112,880.84 0.00 210,581.16 34.90
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 395,962.00 141,823.62 0.00 254,138.38 35.82
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,445,489.00 3,220,104.58 446,076.78 3,225,384.41 49.96
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,455,3840.00 3,616,705.02 441,961.51 2,839,234.98 56.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,445,489.00 3,220,104.5 446,076.78 3,225,384.41 49.96
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10,451.00 396,600.43 (4,095.27) (386,149.43) 3,794.86



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 27/28
User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 596 - MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
596-000-404.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE 1,060,206.00 0.00 0.00 1,060,206.00 0.00
596-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,800.00 6,908.84 0.00 (5,108.84) 383.82
596-000-674.000 MUNICIPAL REFUSE REVENUE 1,000.00 402.76 117.48 597.24 40.28
Total Dept 000 1,063,006.00 7,311.60 117.48 1,055,694.40 0.69
TOTAL REVENUES 1,063,006.00 7,311.60 117.48 1,055,694.40 0.69
Expenditures
Dept 000
596-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,000.00 1,037.39 109.90 962.61 51.87
596-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 180.00 139.02 139.02 40.98 77.23
596-000~-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 167.00 84.21 775 82.79 50.43
596-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 21.00 50.09 1.10 (29.09) 238.52
596-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 265.00 143..19 29.86 123.81 53.28
596-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25.00 18.94 3.69 6.06 75.76
596-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 400.00 182.20 0.00 217.80 45.55
596-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 32,215.00 0.00 0.00 32,215.00 0.00
596-000-803.000 AUDIT 300.00 100.00 0.00 200.00 33.33
596-000-808.000 REFUSE CONTRACT 1,005,000.00 482,595.13 84,045.34 522,404.87 48.02
596-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY . 2,510.00 2,253.91 0.00 256.09 89.80
596-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 3,631.04 0.00 (1,131.04) 145.24
596-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 200.00 166.66 166.66 33.34 83,33
596-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,500.00 2,168.01 681.85 330.99 86.76
Total Dept 000 1,048,283.00 492,568.79 85,195.17 555,714.21 46.99
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,048,283.00 492,568.79 85,195.17 555,714.21 46.99
Fund 596 - MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,063,006.00 7,311.60 117.48 1,055,694.40 0.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,048,283.00 492,568.79 85,195.17 555,714.21 46.99

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 14,723.00 (485,257.19) (85,077.69) 499,980.19 3,295.91



10/29/2025 02:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 28/28
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2025
2025-26 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 10/31/2025 MONTH 10/31/2025 BALANCE % BDGI
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USEL
Fund 603 - TECHNOLOGY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
603-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,000.00 299.56 0.00 700.44 29.96
603-000-677.101 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM GEERAL FUND 26,000.00 32,246.63 0.00 (6,246.63) 124.03
603-000-677.205 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE 7,000.00 6,256.28 0.00 743.72 89.38
603-000-677.207 REIMBURSEMENTS PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE 7,000.00 13,643.79 0.00 (6,643.79) 194.91
603-000-677.590 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM SEWER FUND 7,000.00 5,683.49 0.00 1,316.51 81.19
603-000-677.591 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM WATER 7,000.00 5,683.51 0.00 1,316.49 81.19
603-000-677.596 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM MUNICIPAL REFUSE 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00
603-000-677.752 REIMBURSEMENTS FROM PARKS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 57,175.00 63,813.26 0.00 (6,638.26) 111.61
TOTAL REVENUES 57,175.00 63,813.26 0.00 (6,638.26) 111.61
Expenditures
Dept 000
603-000-745.200 SOFTWARE 3,400.00 7,127.88 2,240.00 (3,727.88) 209.64
603-000-745.225 CONTRACTED SERVCIES 22,000.00 30,360.00 360.00 (8,360.00) 138.00
603-000-745.250 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS 10,000.00 14,573.26 445.00 (4,573.26) 145.73
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS 7,500.00 7,550.51 279.07 (50.51) 100.67
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS 21,000.00 17,690.00 9,383.00 3,310.00 84.24
Total Dept 000 63,900.00 77,301.65 12,707.07 (13,401.65) 120.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,900.00 77,301.65 12,707.07 (13,401.65) 120.97
Fund 603 - TECHNOLOGY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,175.00 63,813.26 0.00 (6,638.26) 111.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,900.00 77,301.65 12,707.07 (13,401.65) 120.97
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (6,725.00) (13,488.39) (12,707.07) 6,763.39 200.57
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 18,732,361.00 19,326,615.85 713,396.36 (288,363.85) 101.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 17,343,413.00 16,202,483.92 1,617,694.87 1,446,820.08 91.80
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,388,948.00 3,124,131.93 (904,298.51) (1,735,183.93) 224.93



10/29/2025 02:33 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Themas Township FROM 10/01/2025 TO 10/31/2025
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2025 Debits Credits 10/31/2025
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 CLEARING FUND 87,103.77 1,264,849.63 1,262,667.73 89,285.67
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 544,664.03 76,482.34 253,596.85 367,549.52
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 775,418.09 0.00 0.00 775,418.009
002.100 CASH PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS 171.23 0.00 0.00 171.23
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 256,743.91 0.00 0.00 256,743.91
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 11,548.47 0.00 0.00 11,548.47
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 861,883.60 0.00 0.00 861,883.60
002.387 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,441,757.16 0.00 0.00 1,441,757.16
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 606,740.68 0.00 0.00 606, 740.68
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 303,544.37 0.00 0.00 303,544.37
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,802,471.54 76,482.34 253,596.85 4,625,357.03
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 224,649.79 656.53 101,986.76 123,319.56
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 709,594.23 0.00 0.00 709,594.23
PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 934,244.02 656.53 101,986.76 832,913.79
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 231,890.23 0.60 313.33 231,577.50
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 358,526.08 13,277.46 193,819.97 177,983.57
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 1,620,349.59 0.00 0.00 1,620,349.59
PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 1,978,875.67 13,277.46 193,819.97 1,798,333.16
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 174,571.76 0.00 0.00 174,571.76
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 603,853.01 0.00 0.00 603,853.01
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 778,424.77 0.00 0.00 778,424.77
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 209,580.23 0.00 6,660.71 202,919.52
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 109,546.59 0.00 0.00 109,546.59
Downtown Development Authority 319,126.82 0.00 6,660.71 312,466.11
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 5,292.89 0.00 0.00 5,292.89
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 92,686.99 1,067.10 40,167.99 53,586.10
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 221,907.02 0.00 0.00 221,907.02
LIBRARY FUND 564,594.01 1,067.10 40,167.99 525,493.12
Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 7,119,716.82 3,867.00 396,914.12 6,726,669.70
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 556,273.57 166,040.56 84,940.45 637,373.68
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,314,807.77 0.00 0.00 1,314,807.77
002.050 SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE GRANT HSC 2,418,580.75 0.00 0.00 2,418,580.75
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 247,394.95 0.00 0.00 247,394.95
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,874,888.02 0.00 0.00 2,874,888.02




10/29/2025 02:33 PM

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township FROM 10/01/2025 TO 10/31/2025
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2025 Debits Credits 10/31/2025
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 545,568.85 0.00 0.00 545,568.85
SEWER FUND 8,075,446.91 166,040.56 84,940.45 8,156,547.02
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,035.66 0.00 0.00 2,035.66
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 683,124.35 461,329.84 446,343.70 698,110.49
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 531,724.67 0.00 0.00 531,724.67
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 233,217.99 0.00 0.00 233,217.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 10,119.57 0.00 0.00 10,119.57
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,835,810.13 0.00 0.00 1,835,810.13
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,188.92 0.00 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 852,872.65 0.00 0.00 852,872.65
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 266,219.72 0.00 0.00 266,219.72
WATER FUND 4,681,313.66 461,329.84 446,343.70 4,696,299.80
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 75,285.05 200,117.48 85,191.48 190,211.05
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 500,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 300,000.00
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 575,285.05 200,117.48 285,191.48 490,211.05
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 22,489.00 0.00 12,707.07 9,781.93
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 380,465.33 27,833.30 39,400.13 368,898.50
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 30,556,740.49 2,215,521.84 3,124,710.29 29,647,552.04




‘IO 4 Parks & Recreation

4 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
“\&L 989.781.0151 | fax 989.781.0290
Thomas www.thomastwp.org

TOWNSHIP e =~ |

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT NOVEMBER 2025

ROETHKE PARK

Haunted Train event was a success, we had two rain days and could only do partial days
but still managed to make $22,413. Dylan did a great job for his first Haunted Train
event; I told him it was hard to explain until you have experienced it. Weather will
always be our biggest hurdle but when the weather is nice people come! We will now the
removal of all the decorations, snow fence and get the decoration back up in the cabin
until next year again.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer season has ended; nets are off fields. The Farmers Market had its end of season
Trunk and Treat event and the park was packed!! It was a huge event and Taylor and her
team have done an amazing job with the Farmers Market and making our Farmers Market
the best in the area! We will start preparing for Winter Wonderland now!

COMMUNITY PARK

Park has slowed down with the weather getting colder and rainy. We will pull the nets
October 31%.

DAY PARK

None

PROGRAMS

We have sent out flyers for winter programs which will all start in January, Archery,
Basketball Boys and Girls and the Basketball Clinic.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

Kailey is doing a good job and working on programs she will be running. The new
Nature Center hours are Monday Closed, Tuesday 2pm-8pm, Wednesday 10am-
4pm, Thursday 2pm-8pm, Friday 10am-4pm and every other Saturday 10am-4pm.
Stop in and say hi!





